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A. SCHEDULES OMnTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The Respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this repon provided there Is nothing to report or the schdules are not applicable. 

2. Show below the pages exduded and indicate the schedule number and tide in the space provided below. 

3. If no schedules were omitted indicate "NONE." 

Page Schedule No. Tide 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to ttw questions asked shoukl be made in full, wittwut relerence to data retumed on ttie corresponding page of previous 

reports In case eny changes of ttw nature relerred to under inquiry 4 on ttiis page have taken place during ttie year covered by ttiis report, 

ttwy ShouM be explained in lull detail. 

1. Give in full ttw exact name of ttw respondenL Use ttw words The* and Xompany" only when ttiey are parts of ttw corporate name. 

Be careful to distnguish between railraad and railway. The coiporate nanw should be given unifonnly ttuoughout the report, notably on ttw 

cover, on the tide page, and in ttw "Verification.* If ttw raport is made by receivers, tmstees, a committte of bondhoklers, or individuals 

ottierwise in possession of ttw property, state nanws cuid tacts writti predsioa If the report is for a consolidated group, pursant to 

Speoal Permission from the commission, Accounung and Valuation Board, indicate such tact on line 1 bekiw and list the consolidated 

group on page 4. 

2. If incoiporated under a speoal charter, give date of passage of the act; if a reorganization has been effected, give date of 

reorganization. If a receivership or ottwr trust, give also date when such receivership or ottwr possession began If a partnership, 

give date of formation and also nanws in lull of present partners. 

3. State ttw occasion for the reorganization, whettwr by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or ottwrwise, according to the tact Give 

date ol orgarization of onginal corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of common carrier making ttiis report Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidiaries* (NS Rail) is comprised 

principally of Norfolk Southern Railway Consolidated and Its major subsidiary Norfolk and Western Railway Consolidated. 

2. Date of incorporation Norfolk Southern Railway Company was incorporated June 18,1694 under the name Southern Railway 

Company; Norfolk and Western Railway Company - January 15.1896 

3. UnderlawsofwhatGovernment State, or Territory organized? If more ttian one, nanw all. If in bankniplcy, give 

court of junsdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or ttusteeship and of appointtrwnt of receivers or ttustees 

Norfolk Southern Railway Company-Organized under and by virture ot an act of Assembly of the State of Virginia, 

approved February 20,1894. Nortolk and Western Railway Company-Organized September 24.1896 under act of 

General Assembly of Virginia, approved January 15,1896. 

4. If ttw respondent was reorganized dunng ythe yeer, involved in a consolictadon or merger, or conducted its business under a 

different name, give full particulars On June 1.1982, Southern Railway Company (SR) and Norfolk and Westem Railway 

Company (NW) became subsidiaries of Norfolk Southem Corporation (NS), a transportation holding company incorporated 

in Virginia. Effective December 31.1990. NS transferred all the common stock of NW to SR, and SR's name was changed 

to Norfolk Southern Railway Company. 

* See note on page 4 "Principles of Consolidated Reporting." 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The respondent is required to send to ttw Bureau of Accounts, invnediately upon preparation, two copies ol its tatest annual report 

fo stockholders. 

Check appropriate twx: 

I [Two Copies are attached to this report 

D Two copies will tw submitted 

|X ]NO annual report to stockholders is prepared. Not applicable for 'Norfolk Southern Combined Railroad Subsidiaries * 

Enclosed with this Report Form R-1 are copies of SEC Annual Reports Form 10-K for year ended December 31,1991, 

for the following companies: Norfolk Southern Corporation and Norfolk Southern Railway Company. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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• -Hr 
C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. Stale ths par value ol each share ol stock: Common, $ No Par per share; first prelerred, S per share; second prelerred. 

$ per share: debenture siock, $ per share. 

2. Slate whether or not each share ol stock has the right to one vole; II not, give lull paiticulars In a lootnote Yes 

3. Are voting rights porpoitlonal lo holdings? YeS If not, state in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding voting rights. 

4. Are voting rights attached to any securities other ttian stock? No If so, name In a footnote each security, other ihan slock 

to which voting rights are attached (as of the ctose of ttie year), and state in detail ttie relation between holdings and corresponding 

voting rights, staling whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 

S. Has any dass or Issue of securities any spedal privileges In the election ol directors, tnjstees, or managers, or In lhe determination 

ol corporate action by any meihod? No II so, describe lully In a footnota each such class or Issue and give a 

succinct statement showing cieariy the charaer and extent ol such privileges. 

6. Give the date ol the latest dosing ol the stock book prior to the adual liling of this repoit, and slate the purpose of such dosing 

7. 

Books Do Not Close 
Stock 

State the total voting power of all security holders ol Ihe respondent al the dale ol such closing, il within one year of lhe dale of 

such dosing. If within one year of the dala of such flling; If not, state as of the close of the year. NSR 16,688,997 and TCS 500 voles 

asof December 3 1 , 1 9 9 1 . 
(data) 

8. Stats tha total number of stockholders ol record, as of the date shown In answer to Inquiry No. 7. One stockholder. 

9. Give the names of the thirty security holders of the respondeni who, at the date of the laiest closing oi the stock book or compilation 

of list ol stockholders of the respondent (If within 1 year prior to the adual filing of this repon), had the highest voting powers In the respondent, showing 

for each his address, the number of votes which he would have had a right to cast on that date had a meeting then been In order, and ths dassification 

ol the number of votes to which he weas entitled, which respect to securities held by him, such secrullles being dassified as common stock, second 

prelerred slock, llist preferred slock, and other securities, stating In a footnoie the names ol such other securities (II any). II any such holder held In 

trust, give (In a lootnote) the particulars of the tmst. In the case ol voting tnjst agreement, give as supplemental Informalion the names and addresses 

of tha thirty larges holders ol the voting tmst cenificaies and the amount of their individual holdings. It the stock book was not closed or the list 

of stockhoUers compllled within such yaar; show such thirty security holders as of the ctose of the year. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 

- 19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

. 24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Name ol 

Security Holder 

Norfolk Southern Railway: 

Norfolk Southern Corp. 

Triple Crown Services, Inc. 
Norfolk Southern Corp. 

* AtDscembarSI, 1991,1,197,13 

Address of 

Security 

Holder 

Norfolk, VA 

Norfolk, VA 

1 shares ol $2.60 ( 

Number of votes' 

to which 

security holder 

was enlilled 

16,688,997 

500 

:umulallva prelerred 

1,097,011 shares were held other Ihan by subsidiaries. 

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH 

RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

Stock 

Common 

16,688,997 

500 

slock. Series A wi 

PREFERRED 

Second 

jre Issued and 

First 

* 

Una 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS • Continued 

10. Stale the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting for the eledion of directors ot Uie respondent 

11. Give the date of such meeting. NSR - May 28 ,1991 and T C S October 16 ,1991 

NSR-16.688.997 & TCS-500 

12. Give the place of such meeting. Norfolk. Virginia tor both NSR and T C S 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Principles of Combined Reporting 

Norfolk Soulhem Combined Railroad Subsidiaries (NS Rail) Includes Ihe alliliaied railroads under the COMMON CONTROL of 

Norfolk Soulhem Corporatnn (NS). The major subskllary is Norfolk Southem Reulway Company and consolidated 

subsidiaries (NSR). NSR's major subsidiary is Norfolk and Western Railway Company and consolidated subskliaries (see page 2, 

'Identity of Respondent^. See listing of companies included in combined rail reporting below. Nonrailroad subskliaries whose 

assets and operations are not deemed to be an intergral pari of rail operations are included in this combined report in the 

following dassificalions: 

Balance Sheet - Fixed Capilal Assets - 'Property Used in Other Than Carrier Operations' 

Results of Operations - 'Other income* and *Miscellaneous Deductions From Income' 

Aii significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in combination. 

This form of Combined reporting was approved by the iCC Accounting and Valuation Board on March 23,1987, as 

indicated in Chairman William F. Moss, Ill's letter. 

The foilowing companies are inciuded in the combined rail reporting lo the Interstate Commerce Commission: 

Class I Lessors and Other 

Alabama Great Southern Railroad Company, The 

Central of Georgia Railroad Company 

Cincinnati, New Orieans and Texas Pacific Railway Company, The 

Norfolk and Western Railway Company 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company 

Class II 

Georgia Southern and Florida Railway Company 

Class III 

AUantic and East Carolina Railway Company 

Camp Lejeune Raiiroad Company 

Challanooga Siation Company 

Chesapeake Westem Railway 

Georgia Northem Railway Company, The 

Interstate Railroad Company 

Live Oak, Perty and South Georgia Railway Company 

Louisiana Southem Railway Company 

New Orleans Tenninal Company 

Norfolk and Portsmouth Beit Line Raiiroad Company 

SI. Johns River Terminal Company 

State University Railroad Company 

Tennessee, Alabama & Georgia Railway Company 

Tennessee Railway Company 

Airforce Pipeline, inc. 

Atlanta and Chariotte Air Line Railway 

Company, The 

Chattanooga Terminal Reiilway Company 

CIlIco Realty Company 

Eiberton Soulhem Railway Company 

15th & K Associates 

Georgia Midland Railway Company. The 

High Poinl, Randleman, Asheboro and 

Southern Raiiroad Company 

Lake Erie Dock Company 

Memphis and Charieston Railway Company 

Mobile and Birmingham Raiiroad Company 

North Carolina Midland Railroad Company, The 

Rail investment Company 

Shenandoah-Virginia Corporation 

South Westem Rail Road Company, The 

Southern Rail Terminals, Inc. 

Southern Rail Terminals of Alabama, Inc. 

Southern Rail Terminals of North Carolina, Inc. 

Southern Railway - Carolina Division 

Southern Region Coal Transport, inc. 

Southern Region Industrial Realty, Inc. 

Southern Region Materials Supply, inc. 

Southern Region Motor Transport, Inc. 

Triple Crown Servioes, Inc. 

Virginia and Southwestern Railway Company 

Yadkin Railroad Company 
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C, VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 
1. State ttw per value of eech share of stock: Common, $ * per share; first preferred, $ 

$ per share: debentiire stock, $ per share. 

* per share; second preferred, 

2. State whettwr or not each share of stock has ttw right to one vote: if not give full particutars in a foottiote * / 

3. Are voting righta porportiq.nal to holdings? * If not state in a foottwte ttw retation between holdings and corresponding voting nghte. 

4. Are voting rights attached fo any securities ottier than stock? _ If so, name in a foottiote each security, ottwr ttian stock 

to which voting rights are attached (as of the close of the year), and atate in detail the relation between holdings and corresponding 

voting righte, stating whettier voting righte are aciual or contingent and If contingent showir^ ttw contingency. / 

5. Has any class or issue of securities any special privileges in ttw election of drectors. ttustees. or managers, or in ttw detemiinaton 

\ of corporate action by any mettwd? 

succinct statement showing cieariy ttw charcter and extent of such pnvileges 

_ If so, descnbe fully in a foottiote each such dass or issue and give a 

6. Give ttw date of ttw tatest dosing ol ttw stt>ck book prwr to ttw actiiol liling of ttiis report, and state ttw purpose of such closing 

7. State ttw total voting power of all security holders of ttw respondent at ttw date of such dosing. If wttiin one year of ttw date of 

votes, as of 
(data) 

stockholders 

such ctosing. If wittiin one year of ttw date of such filing; if not state as of ttw dose of ttie year. 

B. State ttw total number ol stockholders of record, a^of ttie date shown in answer to inquiry No. 7. 

9. Give ttw names of ttw ttiirty security holders of ttw respondent who, at ttie date of ttw tatest dosing of ttie stt>ck book or compitation 

of list of stockholders of ttw raspondent (if wittiin 1 year prior to>ttie actiial filing of ttiis report), had ttw highest voting powers in ttie respondent showing 

for each his address, ttw number of votes which he woukl have had a right to cast on ttwt date had a meeting ttien been in order, and ttie dassification 

of ttie number of votes to which he weas entttied, which respect to securities held by him, such secruities being classified as common stock, second 

preferred stock, first preferred stock, and ottwr securittes, stating in a foottwte ttie names of such ottier secunties (H any) If any such holder held in 

ttust give On a foottwte) ttw particulars of ttie ttust In ttw case of voting>ttust agreement give as supplemental intormation ttw names and addresses 

of ttw ttiirty targes holders of ttw voting ttust certificates and ttw amount of ttwir individual hoklings. Iflhe stock book was rut chsed or the list 

ot stackhoUers cotnpllied wiOm such year; stiow such thirty security holders as of the dose ot the year. 

* See Schedule 230 
\ 

/ 
Line 

No. Nanw of 

Secunty Holder 

Address of 

Secunty 

Holder 

Number of votes, 

to which / 

secunty holder 

was entitied 

/ 

/ 

\ 

\ 

NUMBER OF VOTES, CLASSIFIED WITH 

RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 

\ Stock 

\ 
Comnwn 

\ 

PREFERRED 

Second First 

Lne 

No 

See Schedule 230 \ 

V \ 

\ ^ 
\ 
\ \ 

10 \ \ 10 
11 \ \ 11 

12 \ \ 12 

13 \ \ 13 

14 \ \ 14 
15 15 

16 16 
17 17 

18 18 

19 19 

20 20 

21 21 

22 22 

23 23 

24 

25 

24 
25 

26 26 
27 27 

28 28 

29 29 
30 30 
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Rood Initfals: NSRail Yeer 1991 

V. ' a VOTING POWERS A I O ELECTIONS - CondnuMi 

10. State ttw total nuntwr of votes east at ttw tatest garwrolmaedng tor ttw olactton of direciors of Iha lespondent See Schedule 230 

11. Give.ttw date of such nweting. _ _ _ ^ _ ^ ^ _ _ _ ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ _ _ ^ _ _ _ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ _ ^ _ _ ^ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ . ^ _ ^ 

I Z Give ttw ptaee ol such nweting. ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ _ ^ _ ^ _ _ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ ^ ^ ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ _ _ _ ^ ^ _ _ ^ ^ ^ _ _ _ 

\ NOTES AND REMARKS / \ 
Principles ofiCombined Reporting ^ 
Norfolk Souttiern Combined Railroad SubsMlaries (NS Rail) Includes the affiliated railroads under the COMMON CONTROL of 
Norfolk Southern-Corporation (NS). Tbe major subsMiaiy is Norfolk Southem Railway. Company and consolidated 
subskliaries (NSR). NSR's major subskliary is Nortolk and Western RaUway Company and oonsoKdated subsidiaries (see page 2, 
'Identity of Respondenr). See listing of companies induded in combined rail reporflng below. Nonrailroad subskliaries whose 
assets and operations are rwt deemed to be an Intergral part of rail operations are Induded In this combined report In the 
fbllowing ciassiftcattons: \ 

Balance Sheet - Fixed Capital Assets • 'Property Used In Olher/Than Carrier Operations' 
Results of Operations -, "Other Income' and 'Msoelianeous Ded'uctions'From Inoome* 

All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated In comblnatk>n 

\ 
This form of Combined reporting was approvedtby the ICC Accounting and Vaiuatkxi Board on March 23,1087, as 
indicated in Chairman William F. Moss, Ill's letter. 

The foilowing companies are inciuded in the combined rail reporting to the Interstate Commerce Commission: 

Class I 

Alabama Great Southern Raiiroad Company, The -
Central of Georgia Railroad Company 
Cincinnati, New Orieans and Texas Pacific Railway Company, The 
Norfolk and Western Railway Company 
Norfolk Southern Railway Company 

Class II 

Georgia Southern and Florida Railway Company 

Class I 

Atlantic and East Carolina Railway Company 
Camp Lejeune Raiiroad Company 
Chattanooga Station Company 
Chesapeake Western Railway 
Georgia Northern Railway Company, The 
Interstate Railroad Company 
Live Oak, Perry and South Georgia Railway Company 
Louisiana Southem Railway Company 
New Orleans Terminal Company 
Norfolk and Portsmouth Belt Une Raiiroad Company 
SL Johns River Terminal Company 
State University Railroad Company 
Tennessee, Alabama & Georgia Railway Company 
Tennessee Railway Company 

Lessors and Other 

Airforce Pipeline, Inc. 
Atlanta and Chariotte Air Une Railway 

Company, The 
Chattanooga Terminal Railway Company 
Cttioo Realty Company 
Eiberton Southem Railway Company 
ISth&KAssodalas 

^Georgia Mkliand Railway Company, The 
High-Point Randleinan, Asheboro and 

Southem Railroad'Company 
Lake Erie Dock Company 
Memphis and Charieston Railway Company 
Mobile and Birmingham Railroad Company 
North Carolina Midland. Railroad Company. The 
Rail Investment Company 
Richmond-Washington Company 
Shenandoah-Virginia Corporatkxi 
South Westem Rail Roa'd Company. The 
Southem Rail Tenninals.'lnc. 
Southem Rail Terminals of Alabama, Inc. 
Soulhem Rail Terminals of North Carolina. Inc. 
Southem Railway - Carolina D i v i s i on—^ 
Southem Regton Coal Transport Inc. 
Southem Region Industrial Realty, Inc. 
Southem Regkin Materials Supply. Inc. 
Southem Regton Motor Transport Inc. \ 
Triple Crown Senrioes. Inc. 1 
Virginia and Southwestem Railway Company 
Yadkin Railroad Company 
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Revisp/d Road Inittals: NSRail 
/ 

Yeer 199. 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS • Continued 

10. State ttw total number ol votes east at the latast general meeting tor the etactkm ol directors ol ttw respondent 

11. Givethedateofsuchmeedng. NSR • May 28 ,1991 and T C S October 16 ,1991 

I Z Give the ptaca of such meeting. Norloik, Virginia for both NSR,and TCS 

NSR-16.688.997 & TCS-500 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Principles of Combined Reporting 

Norfolk Soulhem Combined Railroad Subskliaries (NS Rail) indudes the afflEated railroads under Ihe COMMON CONTROL of 

Norfolk Soulhem Corporatton (NS). The major subskliary Is Norfolk Soulhem Railway Company and consolidated 

subsidiaries (NSR). NSR's major sutsidiary is Norfolk and Wesiem Railway Company and consolidated sut>skliaries (see page 2. 

'ideniiiy of Respondent^. See listing of oompanies induded in combined ra l reporting below. Nonrailroad subskliaries whose 

assets and operattons are not deemed to be an intergral part of rail operaiions are included in this combined report in the 

fdtowing dassificattons: 

Balance Sheel - Faced Capital Assets - 'Property Used In Other Than Carrier Operattons* 

Results of Operattons - "Other Income' and 'Miscellaneous Deductions From Income' 

All signiiicant intercompany balances and transadions have been eliminated in combination. 

This form of Combined reporting was approved by the ICC Accounting and Valuation Board on March 23.1987, as 

indicated in Chairman William F. Moss, ill's letter. 

The following companies are inciuded in the combined rail reporting to the Inteistate Commerce Commission: 

Class I Lessors and Other 

Alatiama Great Southem Railroad Compciny, The 

Central of Georgia Railroad Company 

Cindnnati, New Orieans and Texas Pacific Railway Company, The 

Norfolk and Wesiem Railway Company 

Norfolk Southem Railway Company 

Class 11 

Georgia Southern and Ftorida Railway Company 

Atianik; and East Carolina Railway Company 

Camp Lejeune Railroad Company 

Chattanooga Siation Company 

Chesapeake Wesiem Railway 

Georgia Northem Railway Company, The 

Interstate Raiiroad Company 

Uve Oak, Perry and South Georgia Railway Company 

Louisiana Southem Railway Company 

New Orieans Tenninal Company 

Norfolk and Portsmouth Belt Line Railroad Company 

St. Johns River Terminal Company 

Slate University Railroad Company 

Tennessee, Alabama & Georgia Railway Company 

Tennessee Railway Company 

Airforce Pipeline, inc. 

Atlanta and Chariotte Air Line Railway 

Company, The 

Chattanooga Terminal Railway Company 

Citico Realty Company 

Eiberton Southem Railway Company 

IS th&KAssoda tes 

Georgia Midland Raihvay Company, The 

High Point, Randleman, Asheboro and 

Southern Railroad Company 

Lake Erie Dock Company 

Memphis and Charieston Railway Company 

Mobile and Birmingham Raiiraad Company 

North Carolina Midland Railroad Company, The 

Rail Investment Company 

Shenandoah-Virginia Corporation 

South Westem Rail Road Company, The 

Southern Rail Terminals, Inc. 

Southern Rail Terminals of Alabama, inc. 

Southem Rail Terminals of North Carolina, Inc. 

Southern Railway - Carolina Division 

Southern Region Coai Transport, Inc. 

Southern Region industrial Realty, Inc. 

Southem Region Materials Supply, Inc. 

Soulhem Region Molor Transport, Inc. 

Triple Crown Services, Inc. 

Virginia and Southwestern Railway Company 

Yadkin Railroad Company 
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Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Acoount 

701 
702 
703 

704 
705 

706 
707 
709,708 
708.5 
709.5 
710,711,714 
712 
713 

715,716,717 
721,721.5 

722, 723 
724 

737, 738 

739, 741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731,732 
731,732 
733,735 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Title 

(a) 

Current Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Temporary Cash Investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 
- interiine and Other Balances 

• Customers 
-Other 
- Accrued Accounts Receivables 
- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 
- Less: Allowance for Uncollectibie Accounts 

Working Funds Prepayments Deferred income Tax Debits 
Materials and Supplies 
Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 
Special Funds 
investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedule 310 and 31 OA) 
Other investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securlties-Cr 
Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation 

(less Depreciation) $20,683 and $19,893 respectively 
Other Assets 
Other Deferred Debits 
Accumulated Deferred income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 
Road (Schedule 330, L-30 Coi h&b ) 
Equipmem (Schedule 330, L-39 Col. h&b ) 
Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depredation and Amortization 

(Schedules .335,342, 351) 
Net Road and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balance at dose 
ofyear 

(b) 

44,024 
95,496 

523 
12,753 

241.288 
40,896 

222,605 
28,468 
(9,761) 

141,752 
64,695 

9,254 
891,993 

23,216 
212,193 

185.222 

-

214,371 

13,213 
3.618 

-
651,833 

6,981,976 
4,232,204 

279.004 
(3.692.078) 

7,801,106 

9,344,932 

5 

Balance at begin­
ning of year 

(0 

176,290 
136,643 

486 

897 
16,956 

263,866 
37,853 

321,901 

(7,408) 
110,004 
75,803 
13,438 

1.146,729 

17.366 
260,378 

207,049 

-

137,523 

8,030 
6,205 

-
636,551 

6,790,508 
4,164,407 

268,468 
(3,623,560) 

7,599,823 

9.383,103 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 

4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABILmES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EOUrTY 

bne 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760.761,761.5,762 
763 
764 

765,767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
7701,7702 
781 
783 
786 
771,772,774,775, 
782,784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 
798 
798.1 

798.5 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Tide 

(a) 

Current LiabiiiUes 
Loans and Notes Payable 
Acoounls Payable: Interiine and Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts Payable 
Interest and Divklends Payabto 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accrued Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accmed 
Other Curreni Uabilittos 
Equipmenl Obligattons and Other Long-Term Debt 

due Within One Year 
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILmES 

Non-Current Liabilities 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligattons 
Capitalized Lease Obligattons 
Debt in Default 
Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Inlerest in Default 
Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 
Accumulated Delerred income Tax Crediis 
Other Long-Term Uabilities and Deferred Crediis 

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholders' Equity 
Total Capital Stock: (Schedule 230, L-S3 & 54) 

Preferred Slock 
Discount on Capital Stock 
Additional Capilal (Schedule 230) 
Retained Eamings: 

Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Scheduie 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent Maritetabie 
Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 
Net Stockholders' Equity 
TOTAL LIABILmES AND SHAREHOLDERS EOUITY 

Balance at close 
ofyear 

(b) 

27.200 
2,689 

36.565 
7.464 

14.098 

492,851 
160,433 
67,705 
87,219 

896,224 

154,272 
536,533 

3,553 
. 
-

(5,060) 
. 
. 

2,576222 
824223 

4,089,743 

166,690 
166,690 

-
-
513,837 

17236 
3,661202 

-

-
4,358,965 
9,344,932 

Baiance al begin­
ning of year 

(0 

27,200 
3,926 

36,944 
3,975 

19,178 
67,580 

584,897 
177,004 
103,060 
94,136 

1,117,900 

159,553 
505,105 

4,798 

. 
-

(4,082) 
. 
-

2,714,209 
502,484 

3,882,067 

166,835 
166,835 

-
-
511,586 

17236 
3,687,477 

-

-
4,383,136 
9,383.103 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 

60 
61 
62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1991 

2 0 0 . COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

The notes listed belov/ are provided to disclose supplementary information on matters which have an important effea on the 
financial condition of lhe carrier. The carrier shall give lhe particulars called for herein and where there is nothing to repott, 
nsert the word "none"; and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes with suitable particulars other matters involving 

maierial amounts of the character commonly disclosed in financial statements under generally accepted accounting and 
reporting principles, except as shown in other schedules. This indudes statements explaining (1) service interruption insurance 
policies and indicating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitled for work stoppage losses and the 
maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay in the event such losses are sustained by other 
railroads; (2) particulars concerning obligalions for stock purchase options granted to officers and employees; and G) what 
entries have been made for net income or retained income restriaed under provisions of mortgages and other arrangements. 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessary) of net income or retained income which has to be provided for capilal expenditures, 
and for sinking and other funds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other conlracis 

NONF $, 

2. Eslimated amouni of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal income laxes because of unused and 
available nei operating loss carryover on January 1 of the year following that for which lhe repon is made 

NONF $ 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounts the curreni and past service 
pension cosls. indicaiing whether or not consisteni with the prior year. 

SEE NOTE'̂ ^ PAGE 9 

(b) State amount, if any, representing the excess of the aauarially computed value of vested benefits over the total of the 
pension fund SFR NOTÎ  S. PAGF 9 S 

(c) Is any pan of pension plan funded? Speciiy Yes X No 

(0 If funding is by insurance, give name of insuring company NOT APPLICABLE 
If funding is by tmst agreemeni, list irusiee(s) CORESTATES BANK. N.A. ('CUSTODIAN") 
Date of trust agreement or laiesi amendment AUGUST 1. 1988 (CUSTODIAL AGREEMENT) 
If resp)ondenl is affiliated in any way with the irustee(s), explain afTiliaiion: 

(d) List afniiaied companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreemeni and describe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreemeni SEE NOTE 3. PAGE 9 

(e) (i) Is any pan of the pension plan fiind invested in siock or other securiiies of the respondeni or any of its affiliates? 
Specify Yes X No 

If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other security: SEE NOTE ",. PAGE 9 

(ii) Are voting righis attached to any securiiies held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes X No If yes, who 
determines how stock is voted? SEE NOTE '̂ . PAGE 9 . 

4 Slate wheiher a segregated political fund has been established as provided by the Federal Eleaion Campaign Aa of 1971 
(18 U.S.C. 610). Y e s _ J L N o 

5. (a) The amount of employers contribution to employee siock ownership plans for the curreni year was $ 7 8 million 
(b) The amount of investment lax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contributions to 

qualified employee slock ownership plans for the current year was S - 0 - . 

6 In reference lo Dockel No. 37465 specify the loial amouni of business entenainmeni expenditures charged to lhe non-
operating expense account. $ NONE 

Continued o n following page 
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Roadlnitials: NSRail Year 1991 

200 . COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

Give paniculars with respea to contingent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in accordance with Insiruaion 5-6 
in the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, that are nol refleaed in the amounis of the respondent. 

Disclose the nature and amouni of contingency that is material. 

Examples of coniingeni liabilities are ilems which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessments or possible assessments of additional laxes and agreemenls or obligalions lo repurchase 
securities or propeny. Additional pages may be added if more space is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the 
following pages.) 

Norfolk Southern Railway Company and certain subsidiaries are defendants in numerous lawsuits relating principally 
lo railroad operations. Effeaive from noon October 1, 1991, and conlinuing ihrough noon on September 1, 1992. NS 
Rail is a subscriber to basic and supplemental service interruption insurance policies, providing daily indemnities to 
NS Rail and other railroad subscribers in the event of a strike over certain industry issues. These policies also provide 
for NS Rail to make paymenls up to a maximum of $49.8 million in the event that a panicipaiing raiiroad other than 
NS Rail experiences a strike covered by the p>olicies. 

While the final outcome with resp>ect to the foregoing contingencies cannoi be predicted wilh cenainty, il is the 
opinion of Managemeni. after consulting with its legal counsel, that ullimate liability will not materially affea the 
combined Tmancial posiiion of NS Rail. 

NS Rail has received notices from the Environmental Proteaion Agency (EPA) that cenain rail companies are 
"poienlialiy responsible panies" under the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability 
Aa and may be required to share in the cost to clean up certain waste disposal sites identified by the EPA. In each 
notice, and in the aggregate, NS Rail's degree of responsibility, if any, appears nol lo be material. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounts 

8 Markeuble Equity Securities. Sec Note 8. 

(Current Yr.) 

as ol / / / 
(Previous Yr.) 
as of 

Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurreni Portfolio 

Cost Market 
Dr. (Cr.) 

to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr. (Cr.) to 
Slockholders Equity 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining lo marketable equiiy securiiies were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

$ $ Curreni 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gain Ooss) of S. 
or 

on the sale of marketable equiiy securkies was included in net income 
(year). The cost of securities sold was based on the (meihod) cost of all the shares of each 

security held at lime of sale 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses arising after date of the financial statements but prior to 
lhc filing, applicable to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheel date shall be disclosed below-

NOTE / / (date) Baiance sheet date of reponed year unless speciTied as previous year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits 

NS Rail's defined benefit pension plans, which principally cover salaried employees, were merged into NS' 
retirement plans on June 1, 1982. Pension benefits are based primarily on years of service wilh NS and its 
participating subsidiary companies and compensation rates near retirement. Contributions to the plans are 
made on the basis of not less than the minimum funding standards set forth in the Employee Retirement 
Income Security Act of 1974, as amended. Assets in'the plans consist mainly of common stocks. The 
following data relate principally to NS Rail's portion of the combined NS plans, since no separate NS Rail 
data are available. 

A summary of the pension cost (credit) components follows: 

1991 1990 
(In millions of dollars) 

Service cost-benefits earned 
during the year 

Interest cost on projected 
benefit obligation 

Actual return on assets in plans 
Net amortization and deferral 

Net pension credit 

$ 9.8 

57.5 
(208.7) 
1%,8 

$ (2.6) 

$ 9.3 

52.5 
0.1) 

(66.0) 
S (5.3) 

Pension cost is determined based on an actuarial valuation which reflects appropriate assumptions as of the 
beginning of each year. The funded status of the plans is determined using appropriate assumptions as of 
each year end. A summary of the major assumptions follows: 

Discount rate for determining 
Pension cost 
Benefit obligations 

Future salary increases 
Return on plan assets 

1991 

8.5% 
8% 
6% 
9% 

1990 

8.5% 
8.5% 

6% 
9% 

The funded status of the plans and the amounts reflected in the consolidated balance sheets were as follows: 

December =̂ 1. 
1991 1990 

(In millions of dollars) 
Actuarial present value of benefit obligations: 

Vested benefits 
Nonvested benefits 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
Effect of anticipated future salary increases 

Projected benefit obligation 
Fair value of assets in plans 

Funded status 

Unrecognized initial net asset 
Unrecognized gain 
Unrecognized prior service cost 

Net pension liability included in the balance sheets 

665.4 
JI2 

665.7 
84.4 

621.6 
JL2 

621.9 
82.5 

750.1 
896.=̂  
146.2 

(68.5) 
(142.8) 

I U 

704.4 
761.5 

(53.6) 

57.1 

(76.3) 
(38.2) 
12 8 

(44.6) 

In addition to providing pension benefits. NS Rail provides health care and life insurance benefits for certain 
retired employees. The cost of providing these benefits is recognized principally by expensing actual 
paymenls, which were $18.5 million, $l6.8 million and $14.5 million in 1991, 1990 and 1989, respectively (see 
Note 14, "New Accounting Standards"). During 1991, the NS Retirement Plan was amended to establish a 
Section 401(h) account for the purpose of transferring a ponion of pension plan assets in excess of the 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

3. Pension Plans and Other Postretirement Benefits (continued) 

projected actuarial liability to fund current-year retirees' medical payments. On December 30, 1991, $14.5 
million was transferred from this account to reimburse NS for such payments. In 1991, NS contributed $14.5 
million to a Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association account to fiind future medical costs for retirees. 

(e)(i) Par value of pension plan investments in securities of the respondent or affiliates: 

December 31. 
1991 1990 

Qn thousands of dollars) 

Norfolk & Western Railway 1st Consol. Mtge. Bonds, 4%, 10/1/96 $ 193 $ 193 
Virginian Railway Subordinated Income Debentures, 6%, 08/01/08 96 96 
Wabash Railroad General Mtge. Income Bonds, Series B, 

4-1/4%, 01/01/91 _ 753 
Trailer Train Company, 6-1/2% Note, 04/17/97 ^08 ĴQR 

$ 597 $ 1,350 

(e)(ii) The Chairman of the Board of Managers is authorized to give instructions to the Board of Managers' 
nominee regarding the execution of general proxies with respect to shares of stock held under the 
respective plans. 

8. .Marketable Equity Securities and Realized Gains on Invesiment Sales 

December 31. 
1991 1990 

(In millions of dollars) 

Marketable equity securities, carried at lower of cost or market $ 20.6 $ 20.6 

At December 31, 1991 and 1990, the market value of marketable equity securities which consist principally of 
7,252,634 shares of NS common stock, was $431.0 million and $303.2 million, respectively. 

During 1990 and concluding in fourth quarter 1991, NS Rail sold its investment in securities of RF&P 
Corporation, realizing an after-tax gain of $21.8 million and $9.1 million, respectively. This invesiment was 
not a marketable equity security as defined under Generally Accepted Accounting Prindples. 

9. Special Charge 

Included in fourth quarter 1991 results is a $483 million special charge for labor force reductions and asset 
write-downs. The special charge reduced net income by $303 million. The principal components of the 
special charge are as follows: 

L2J2Qr 
Significant new labor agreements were reached late in 1991 following a Presidential Emergency Board's 
recommendations that railroads be permitted to modify long-standing unproductive work rules. The 
principal feature of the new agreements concerns a change in crew consist (the required number of crew 
members on a train) from four to two members to be implemented over a five-year period across most of NS 
Rail's system. Surplus employees whose positions are eliminated as a result of the restructured crew size are 
entitled to protective pay and may be offered voluntary separation incentives. In late 1991, over 600 
employees separated in response to such offers. Related to crew-consist changes, separate agreements were 
reached concerning a buy out of certain productivity funds (payments to train service employees whenever 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9. Special Charge (continued) 

a train operates with a reduced crew). Employees participating in productivity funds electing to be bought 
out received an initial payment of $20,000 and will receive $40,000 upon termination of employment The 
labor portion of the special charge amounts to $450' million and represents the estimated cost of achieving 
the productivity gains provided by these new agreements. 

Propertv 
The property portion of the special charge, which amounts to $33 million, represents provision for 
marginally productive railroad property scheduled for sale or abandonment. 

The accounting and reporting for the NS Rail special charge was approved by the ICC in a letter of 
February 20, 1992, from William F. Moss, III, Chief-Section of Audit and Accounting. The components 
impacted Railway Operating Expenses, Schedule 410, as follows: 

Form R-l. Schedule 410 

General & Administrative - General 
Line 6l8, column (e) 

Way & Structure - Depreciation 
Line 136, column (e) 
Line 137, column (e) 
Line 138, column (e) 

The special charge impacted Schedule 210, Results of Operations and Net Railway Operaling Income (NROI) 
as follows: 

Labor 

Property 

Total speci al cha rge 

In thousands 
of dollars 

$ 450,223 

29,732 
480 

2.606 
S 483.041 

Railway operating expenses 
Net revenue from railway operations 
Tolal income 
Income available for fixed charges 
Income after fixed charges 
Income from continuing operations (before taxes) 
Federal income taxes 
State income taxes 
Provision for deferred taxes 
Total provisions for income uxes 
Income from continuing operations 
Income before extraordinary items 
Net income 
Net revenues from railway operalion 
Income taxes on ordinary income 
Provision for deferred income taxes 
Net railway operaling income 

Increase (decrease) 
In thousands of dollars 

$ 483,041 
(483,041) 
(483,041) 
(483,041) 
(483,041) 
(483.041) 
(34,893) 
(5,401) 

• (139,982) 
(180,276) 
(302,765) 
G02,765) 
602,765) 
(483,041) 

40.294 
139.982 

(302.765) 

Form R-l. Schedule 210 

Line 14 
Line 15 
Line 28 
Line 37 
Line 43 
Line 46 
Line 47 
Line 48 
Line 50 
Line 51 
Line 52 
Line 55 
Line 6l 
Line 62 
Line 63 
Line 64 
Line 67 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Conduded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

9 Special Charge (continued) 

The special charge impaaed Schedule 2(X), Comparative Statement of Finandal Position, as follows: 

Increase (decrease) 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Deferred income Ux debits 
Total current assets 
Accumulated depredation 
Net road and equipment 
Total assets 
Accrued accounts payable 
Taxes accrued 
Total current liabilities 
Accumulated deferred income ux credits 
Other long-term liabilities 
Total noncurrent liabilities 
Unappropriated reiained earnings 
Net stockholders' equity 
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 

$ (108,029) 
19,040 

(88,989) 
(32,818) 
62,818) 

(121,807) 
56,000 

(40,294) 
15,706 

(120,942) 
286,194 

• 165,252 
602.765) 
602,765) 
(121,807) 

Line 1 
Line 11 
Line 14 
Line 27 
Line 28 
Line 29 
Line 36 
Line 37 
Line 40 
Line 49 
Line 50 
Line 51 
Line 58 
Line 6l 
Line 62 

10. Related Parlies 

General 
NS is the parent holding company of NS Rail. The cost of functions performed by NS are allocated to its rail 
operating subsidiaries. Rail operations are coordinated at the holding company level by the NS Executive 
Vice President-Ojserations. 

Assets Acquired 
During 1991, NS Rail acquired $66.6 million of assets from a real estate partnership in which an NS Rail 
subsidiary owns an equity interest. Of this transaction, $10.6 million was noncash and relates to amounts 
which previously had been classified in Investments and advances. The year 1990 indudes a $27.2 million 
noncash item which was an assumption of notes in connection with the acquisition of a coal terminal facilit>'. 

Noncash Ditndends 
On December 21, 1990, NS Rail dedared and on December 28, 1990, issued to NS a noncash dividend of 
$800 million which was settled by reduction of NS Rail's advances due from NS. This dividend represented, 
principally, forgiveness of advances made in connection with the NS share purchase programs. 

All noncash transacUons are exduded from the Sutements of Cash Flows. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCLVL STATEMENTS 

10. Related Panies (conlinued) 

Intercompany Accounts 
Intercompany billings are made for all significant expenses incurred on behalf of each railroad in the 
NS Rail system. Settlement of intercompany balances is made periodically. Interest is applied to significant 
unsettled balances at the average NS yield on short-term investments. 

The net balances arising from these transactions were as follows: 

Short-term advances: 
Due from (to) NS 

December 31. 
J22L 1990 

(In millions of dollars) 

$ 28.5 $ (67.6) 

Long-lerm advances: 
Due from NS $ 161.4 $ 161.4 

Cash Required for NS Share Purchase Program and NS Debt 
Since 1987, the NS Board of Directors has authorized the purchase and retirement of up to 65 million shares 
of NS common stock. The purchase of up to 20 million shares was authorized in November 1987. Upon 
completion of that program in fourth quarter 1989, the purchase of up to an additional 45 million shares was 
authorized. Purchases under the programs were iniiially made with internally generated cash. Beginning in 
.May 1990, purchases have been financed with proceeds from an NS commercial pajser program which was 
initialed principally to finance these stock purchases. As of December 31, 1991, NS had recorded $641.8 
million of notes under this program. In March 1991, $250.0 million of long-lerm notes were issued by NS in 
part to repay a portion of lhe commercial paper notes, as well as to fund additional share purchases. 

In November 1991, NS announced it was considering suspending the share purchase program. This was 
primarily related to issues surrounding the spedal charge (see Note 9 on page 10). On January 29, 1992, NS 
announced that it would continue the program but at a slower pace. The original schedule, which called for 
completion of the 45 million share program in 1992, will be lengthened wilh actual purchases depending on 
market conditions, the economy, cash needed to separate surplus employees and alternative investment 
opportunities. Since the first purchases in December 1987 and through December 31, 1991, NS has purchased 
and retired 48,498,200 shares of ils common stock under these programs at a cost of $1.86 billion. 

Consistent wilh the eariier cash purchases, a significant portion of the funding for fuiure NS stock purchases, 
eilher in the form of direct cash or cash used for debl service, will come from NS Rail ihrough intercompany 
advances or dividends to NS. Cash required to service NS debt issued to fund labor costs related to the 
special charge also will come principally from NS Rail. Included in interest income is $8.8 million, $70.7 
million and $65.2 million in 1991, 1990 and 1989, respectively, related to amounts due from NS. 

Transfer of Investment from NS 
In August 1991, NS transferred its $15.2 million equity interest in a railroad equipment leasing subsidiary to 
Norfolk Southern Railway Company. In July 1990, NS uansferred its $11.5 million equity interest in a 
development partnership to Norfolk Southern Railway Company. Both transfers were recorded at historical 
cost and were reflected as contributions to capital. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

11. Business Organization and Structure 

Norfolk Southern Railway Company is lhe new corporate name of the eniity heretofore known as "Southern 
Railway Company." Effective December 31. 1990, Norfolk Southern Corporaiion (NS) transferred all the 
common stock it owned in NW to Norfolk Southern Railway Company. As a result, at year end 1990. NW 
became a wholly owned subsidiary of Norfolk Southem Railway Company, and NS owned all the common 
stock of Norfolk Southem Railway Company. This transfer was recorded as a contribution to capiul. This 
restructuring of entities under common control was accounted for at historical cost in a manner similar to 
the pooling of interests method. The principal impact on finandal information is in the configuration of 
shareholders' equity, as NW has previously been included as part of NS Rail. 

12. In late 1989, NS Rail completed depreciation studies of both road property and equipment. While the results 
had litlle impaa in that year, changes in estimates and ceruin other refinements in methodology have 
resulted in moderately higher annual depredation charges beginning in 1990. 

13. Freight Rates and Regulated Traffic 

In 1989. the ICC adjusted the meihod of calculating the Railroad Cost Adjustment Faclor cost index which 
forms the basis for its statutorily directed cost recovery rate increase procedures. The adjustment requires 
the full amount of pasi indusiry productivity gains to be deducted in calculating the index. The lower 
progression of this index reduced cost recovery on rates to which the index applies. As a result, in mid-year 
1990, NS Rail disconlinued use of this index to adjust most uriff rales and moved to other more 
represenutive indices to reflect cost-related adjustments in contracts with shippers. This action effectively 
left tariff rates (except those applying to coal, coke and iron ore) unaffected by cosi-relaied increases or 
reductions approved by the ICC. Since the passage of the Staggers Rail Act of 1980 which, among other 
things, gave railroads the freedom lo price their service under private coniracts, NS Rail has increasingly 
relied on this pricing mechanism. Contracts account for a significant portion of the NS Rail uaffic base, 
covering commodities such as coal, chemicals, motor vehicles and grain. 

Separately, in 1989 and 1990 the ICC found NS Rail "revenue adequate" based on results for each of the years 
1988 and 1989. This means NS Rail achieved a return on net investment exceeding the rail industry's cost of 
capital. Railroads that are "revenue adequate" lose their ability to raise certain regulated rates withoui 
challenge. However, with NS Rail moving toward contracts and other market based pridng systems, this 
determination has had a very limited impact. In 1991, the ICC found NS Rail to be "revenue inadequate" 
based on results for the year 1990. 

14. New Accounting Standards 

In December 1990, the Financial Accounting Sundards Board (FASB) issued a new standard, "Employer's 
Accounting for PostreUrement Benefits Other Than Pensions" (SFAS 106). This standard deals principally 
with employers' recognition of retiree medical and life insurance benefit costs and obligalions (see Note 3 
on page 9) and becomes effecUve in ]993, although eariier adopUon is permitted. NS Rail is currently 
studying the effects adopUon will have on the finandal sutements and anUdpates that, in the year of 
adopUon, the adjustments required will be recorded as a cumulative adjustment, including immediate 
recognition of the full transiUon obligaUon, which will reduce pretax income and establish an obligation by 
an amount in the range of $265—$340 million, depending on plan provisions at the Ume of adopUon and 
final assumpUons with respect to inflaUon in medical costs. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSmON-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

14. New AccounUng Standards (conUnued) 

In February 1992, the FASB issued a new standard, "AccounUng for Income Taxes" (SFAS 109). This 
supersedes a previous sundard which many companies, induding NS Rail, never implemented due to 
numerous unresolved issues and postponements of the effecUve date. NS Rail expects to adopt SFAS 109 in 
1993, thus changing the method of accounting for deferred income taxes from the deferred method to the 
asset and liability method, which will shift emphasis from the income sutement to the balance sheet. Under 
the deferred method, book income tax expense is matched with pretax accounting income by providing 
deferred taxes at current tax rates. The asset and liability method will value deferred taxes for the temporary 
differences between the financial reporting basis and the tax basis of the company's assets and liabilities at 
currently enacted tax rales. At the time of adoption, in 1993, it is expected that a cumulative adjustment will 
be recorded, significantly increasing income and reducing the deferred tax liability, provided current 
statutory ux rates remain unchanged. While NS Rail cannot estimaie an amount of cumulative adjustment, 
such amount is expected to be in excess of the SFAS 106 charge. 

15. Balance Sheet Classification 

The 1991 balance sheet classification of ceruin revenue-related balances appears on an actual (neO basis 
rather than an estimated (gross) basis due to the earlier availability of certain settiement dau with other 
railroads. This modification, which had no effect on railway operating revenues, resulted in large offsetting 
declines in accrued accounts receivable and acciued accounts payable. 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
([}ollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the requested informaiton lor the respondeni pertaining to the 
results ol aperaik>ns fc>r the year 

2. Report toial operating expenses irom Schedule 410 ol this report. Any 
disparities n expense amounts shown In this schedule and expense amounts 
reponed in Schedule 410 must lie lully explained on page 18. 

3 List dividends irom investments accounted tor under the cost method on 
the appropriate line No. 19 for Account No. 513. 'Dividend Income.* List 
dividends accounted for by the equity meihod on the appropriate dividend Ene 
No. 25 under the 'Income from Affiliated Companies' sut)section of this 
schedule. 

4. All contra enlries hereunder should t>e indicaied in parenthesis. 
5. Cross-chedts 

Schedule 210 
Line 1S, column (b) 
Line 47 plus 40 plus 49, column (b) 
Une 50, column (b) 

Une 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, oolumn (e) 
Lme 49, oolumn (b) 

Schedule 210 
> Une 62, oolumn (b) 
> Line 63, column (b) 
• Une 64, column (b) 

Schedule 410 
> Line 620, oolumn (h) 
> Line 620, column (Q 
> Une 620, coiumn (g) 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

J§L 

Ainouni lor 
current year 

IB 

Amount lor 
preceding year 

(c) 

Freight-related 
revenue A 
expenses 

w 

Passenger-related 
revenues 
expenses 

(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOIME 

Railway Operaling income 
(101) Freighi 
(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Switching 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demurrage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit (Debit) 
(122) Joint Facility-Debit (Credil) 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exdusive of transfers 

trom Govemment Authorities-lines 1-9) 
(502) Railway operating revenues-Translers Irom 

Govemment Authorities for current operaiions 
(503) Railway operaling revenues-Amortization of delerred 

transfers from Government Authorities 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (lines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 
Nei revenue trom railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue Irom propeny used in other ihan carrier operaiions 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 
(512) Separaiely operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(514) Interesi income 
(516) tncome trom sinking and other lunds 
(517) Release ol premiums on funded debt 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from afliliated oompanies: 519 
a. Dividends (equity method) 
b. Equity in undislrbuted eamings (losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME (lines 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (lines 15,27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(534) Expenses ol property used in other Itian carrier operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 
(549) Maintenanoe of investment organizatnn 
(550) Income transferred under contracts and agreemems 
(551) Miscellaneous income charges 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (lines 29-35) 
Income available tor fixed charqes (lines 28,36) 

3,530,134 

59,826 

25,726 
38275 

(6) 
(16) 

3,653,971 

3.653.971 
3,345.470 

308,501 

4,633 
17,025 

13,051 
34,004 

1,461 
11 

71,421 

2,703 
144.309 
452.810 

12,701 

13,457 

26,158 

3,663,222 

61,569 

26,794 
34,414 

(5) 
7 

3,530,134 

59,826 

25,726 
38,275 

(6) 
(16) 

3,785,987 3,653,971 

3,785,987 3,653,971 
2,969,395 3,345,470 

816,592 308,501 

4,479 
16,924 

14,386 
107,635 

1,770 
12 

85,724 

865 

'rJf'-^.^'. 

231,795 
1,048,387 

9,534 

11,778 

21,312 
426,652 1,027,075 
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Line 
No. 

210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS • Cont inued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

_i5L 

Amount for 
currant year 

(b) 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(£! 

Line 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
SO 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

FIXED CHARGES 
(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 
(b) Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amortizabon of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (lines 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges (lines 37,42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on funded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 
UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or inlrequent Items (debit) credit 
Income (Loss) from continuing operatkins (before Income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxes on ordinary income: 

(a) Federal Income taxes 
(b) State Income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Provision fbr deferred taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (lines 47-50) 

Income from continuing operations (lines 46+51] 
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of disoontinued segments (less appiicabie income taxes of $ 
(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments (less applicable income taxes of $ ) 

Income before extraordinary items (lines 52+53+54) 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordinaiy items (Net) 
(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 
(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (lines 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes In accounting pnnciples (less applicable tax of $ ) 

Net income (Loss) (lines 55+59+60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operating income(NROI) 
Net revenues from railway operation 

(556) Income taxes on ordinary income ( - ) 
(557) Provision for deferred income taxes ( - ) 

Income from lease of road and equipment ( - ) 
Rent for leased roads and equipment ( + ) 

Net railway operating Income (loss) 

51,525 

50,667 
492 

102,684 
323,968 

386 

323,582 

234,724 
30,496 

(165,161) 
100,059 
223,523 

223,523 

223.523 

308,501 
(265,220) 
165,161 

14.135 
222,577 

56,381 

39,815 
425 

96,621 

930,454 

405 

930,049 

271,669 
37,163 

19,529 
328,361 
601,688 

601,688 

601,688 

816,592 
(308,832) 

(19,529) 

14,320 
502,551 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show bekw the Items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the respondent for the year, dassified in accordanoe with the Uniform System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 
2. All contra entnes hereunder shoukl be shown in parentheses. 
3. Show under 'Remarks* lhe amount of assigned Federal Income lax consequences for Account 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate in cdumn (c) all amounts applicable to the equity in undistributed earnings (losses) of affiliated companies based on the 
equity method of accounting. 
5. Une 3 (line 7 If debit baianoe), cdumn (c), should agree with line 26, oolumn (b). Schedule 210. The total of cdumn (b) 
and (c), lines 3 and 7, should agree with line 61 cdumn (b). Schedule 210. 
6. Indude in odumn (b) only amounts applicable to retained eamings exdusive of any amounts induded in cdumn (c). 

Line 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Item 

Ja) 

Retained 
earnings-

Unappropriated 

(b) 

Equity in undis­
tributed earnings 
(losses) of affil­
iated companies 

( 0 

Une 
No. 

Balances at beginning of year 
(601.5) Prior penod adjustments to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from income 
(603) Appropriatkins released 
(606) Other credits to retained eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) DetiA balance transferred from Inoome 
(616) Other debits to retained earnings 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropnations for other purposes 
(623) Divklends: Common stock 

Preferred stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net increase (decrease) dunng year (line 6 minus line 13) 
Balances at dose of year (lines 1,2 & 14) 

Balances from line 1S (c) 
Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity in 
undistnbuted eamings (losses) of affiliated oompanies at end 

(798) of year 
(797) Total appropnated retained eamings: 

Credits dunng year $ 
Debits dunng year $ 
Balance at dose of year $17,236 

Amount of assigned Federal income lax consequences: 
Account606 SNone 
Account616 SNone 

3,687,477 

223,523 

223,523 

249,798 

249.798 

(26.275) 
3,661,202 

N/A 

3,661,202 
• •• ••"• î .::̂ iv^ 5 •••• . =: 0 •• •̂ ,- -V. ^•.:; •. ^ ^ , .^ i^-^-iA 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

(1) If any dividends have not been dedared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared divklends 

at beginning of year and end of year. 

'Line 11 Dividends 
Cash 

Non-cash 

249,798 Schedule 240, line 34 
- Note 10, page 12 
249,798 

N/A - See Note on Schedule 31 OA, page 30. 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Give Ihe inlonnation ab requested oonoeming the cash flows during the year. Either Ihe direct or indired method can be used 
The dired method shows as its princpal components operaling cash recepis and paymenls, such as cash received Irom customers 
as cash paid lo suppliers and emptoyees, the sum ol which is net cash ftow from operating adivities. The indired method starts with 
net inoome and adjusts it lor revenue and expense Hems that were not the result ol operating cash transadions in the current period 
to reoondie it to net cash from operating adivities. If dired method is used complete lines 1-41; indired method complete Enes 
10-41. Cash for the purpose of Ihis schedule shall indude cash and cash equivalents which are short-tenn, highly Iquid 
investments readily convertibto lo known amounts ol cash and so near their matunty that they present insignificant risk ol changes 
in value because of changes in interest rates. Inlonnalion about all investing and finandng adivities which do nol diredly affed 
cash shall be separately disdosed in footnotes to this schedule. They shall deariy relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects 
of Iransadions. Examples ol noncash investing and transadions indude converting debl to equity acquiring assets by assuming 
diredly related liabiEties, auch as purchasing a buikjing by incurring a mortgage to the seller: obtaining an asset by entering into a 
capital lease: and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities lor other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transadions are part cash 
and part noncash; only the cash portion shall be reported diredly in Ihe statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement Ho. 95, 
Statement of Cash Rows, for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Cross 
Check 

Descnption 
(a) 

Cash received Irom operating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other income 
Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interesi pakl (net ol amounts capitalized) 
Income laxes paid 
Other-net 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Lines 1-8) 

Current Year 
(b) 

Prior Year 
(0 

Une 
No 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

RECONCIUATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 
10 

Cross 
Check 

Descriplion 
(a) 

Income Irom continuing operations 

Current Year 
(b) 

Prior Year 
(0 

223,523 601,688 

Une 
No 
10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM COÎ ITINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

Cross 
Check 

Descriplion 
(a) 

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangble property and investments 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Increase (decrease) in proviston lor deterred income taxes 
Net decrease (increase) in undislrbuted eamings (k>sses) ot affiliates 
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable 
Decrease (increase) in materials and supplies, and other current assets 
Increase (decrease) in current liabilities other than debt 
Increase (decrease) in other-net 
Net cash provided Irom continuing operattons (Unes 10-18) 
Add (subtrad) cash generated (pakl) by reason ol disconlinued 
operattons and extraordinary Hems 
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Unes 19 & 20) 

Cunent Year 
(b) 

(22,860) 
358,908 

(165,161) 
(2,703) 

125,761 
(15,970) 

(137,179) 
344,662 
708,981 
-

708,981 

Prior Year 
(0 

(44,015) 
319,512 

19,529 
(865) 

66,957 
(27,424) 
(2,940) 
74,013 

1,006,455 
-

1,006,455 

Une 
No. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No. 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

Cross 
Check 

Description 
(a) 

Proceeds Irom sato d property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash investments not qualifying as cash equivatonts 
Proceeds from sate/repayment of investment and advances 
Purchase price of long-tenn investment and advances 
Net decrease (increase) in sinking and other spedal funds 
Other-net 
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (Lines 22-28) 

Current Year 

(b) 
41,847 

(654,522) 
41,147 

113,023 
(55,084) 
(5,850) 

(96,048) 
(615,487) 

Prior Year 

1=) 
87,059 

(574,889) 
128,538 
54,993 

(66,373) 
11,740 

(266.060) 
(624,992) 

Line 
No. 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

(Conlinued on next page) 
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240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Conchided) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Une 
No 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

M 
Cunrent Year 

JbJ_ 
Pnor Year 

(0 
Une 
No 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

Proceeds from issuance of tong-term detM 
Principal payments of long-tenn debt 
Proceeds trom issuance of capital stock 
Purchase price ol acquiring treasury stock 
Cash divklends pakl 
Other-net 
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Unes 3035) 
NET II^REASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALEf^S 
(Lines 21,29 & 36) 
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR 

(Unes 37 & 38) 

Footnotes to Schedule 240 

Cash pakl during the yaar tor-

Interest (net of amount capitalized)* 

Income laxes (net)' ^ ^ 

123,759 
(99,721) 

(249,798) 

34,950 
(99,637) 

(259,886) 

(225,760) 
(132,266) 

(324,573) 
56,890 

176^90 119,400 
44,024 176,290 

76,507 
261.019 

65,843 
266,701 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

'Only applies if indirect method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule shouM include only data pertaining to railway transporutton servtoes. 
2. Carry out calculuaimn of iines 9,10,20 and 21, to the nearest whole number. 

Une 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
interiine and Other Balances (70S) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 

Current Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURREI^ OPERATING UABIUTIES 
interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable-Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railway Operating Expenses 

Depreciation 

Cash Related Operating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in Current 

Operating Liabiiities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Woriung Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Baiance 
Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 
Total Maierial and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Maierial inciuded 

in Aect 712 
Materials and Supplies held for Common 

Carrier Purposes 
TOTAL WORKIf^ CAPITAL 

Notes: (A) Use common carrier pomon only. Conr 

(B) Rent Income is the sum of Schedule 41 
135,208,210, 212, 227, 229, 231,312,31 
revenues to produce total revenues. Rent 
the rent revenue items from operating expt 

(C) If result is negative, use zero. 

Source 

No. 

Schedule 200, line 5, column b 
Schedule 200. line 6, (X)liimn b 
Note A 
U n e i + 2 + 3 

Schedute 210, line 13, column b 
NoteB 
LinesS + 6 
Une 7-+360 days 

Une4+line8 
Lines9 + 15days 

Schedute 200, line 31, column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sum of iines 11 to 14 

Schedute 210, line 14, column b 
Schedute 410, lines 136,137,138, 213, 
232, 317. column h 
Une 16 +line 6-line 17 
Une 18+360 days 

Une 15+-line 19 
Une 10 - line 20 (Note C) 
Line21xiine19 
Schedute 200, line 1 + line 2, column b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Nota A 

Note A 

Une 25-line 26 
Line 24 +line 27 

imon carrier refeis to railway transportation senrice. 

0, nohinwi h, lines 121.122,123,127,128,129,133,1 
4, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating 
income is also added to total operating expenses to ex 
>nse. 

23 

Amount 

(b) 

12,753 
241,288 
40,896 

294,937 

3,653,971 
146,091 

3,800,062 
10,556 

28 
43 

2,689 
36,565 

7,464 
95,995 

142,713 

3,345,470 
357,882 

3,133,679 
8,705 

16 
27 

235,035 
139,520 
139,520 

64,695 

64,695 
204,215 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

34,, 

dude 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINC RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310. 3I9A 

1. Sdicduk 310 Ihouid give pnucul in of (locks, bonds, odwr leeiirad obligiuoiu. uiuecund iMMcs. and mvestment i d v i n ^ 
by itspoodeni u ckae of ysar Also, disctote the mvcMmeiiis made, disposed of, and wntten down dunag the year and the applicable dividends and uneiesi 
cndiled to mcome as a result of thoae uivestments They sbould exclude secunues issued or assumed by lespondeni For defuuuon of affiliated compaiues, see 
ttae niks govening Account No 721 "Investments and advances. afTiliaied companies." m the Umfonn Sysiem of Accounu for Railroad Companies 

2. List die mvesoneais m ltae foUowing onier and slww a total for each group and eaeh class of mvesunenis by accounts m numerical aider 
(A) Slocks 

(1) Camen-acovc 
(2) Camen-uiactive 
(3) Noncamen-acnve 
(4) Ncacamen-iaacttve 

(B) Beads (mcludmg U.S Coveiaoem Bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligations 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Invesimeni advances 

3 The subclassiflcauon of classes (Bl. (C). (D). and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A) 
4 The kinds of mdustry lepmenied by icspondeni's mvestments m ihe'secunues of other companies should be shown by symbol opposite the names of die 

issumg cotporatioiu. tiie symbols and indusmal classifications to be as follows 
Symbol Kmd of Industiy 

I Agnculture. forestry, and fishenes 
n Muung 

ni Consnucnon 
IV Manufacturing 
V Wholeule and retail trade 

VI Finance, insurance, and real estate 
VTI TnnspofUtioo. eommumcauons. and other public utilities 

VIII Services 
IX Coveminem 
X All other 

5 By earners, as the t em u used here, is meant companies owning or opentmg railroads, facilities auuliary liiereio such as bridges, femes, union depots, 
and other tenmnal facilities, sleepmg can. partor can. dinmg can, freight can. express service and facilities, electne nilways. highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and other manne tnnsponaiion equipmem. pipe lines (other tiian those for iransponaiion of water), and otiier msoumentalities devoted lo liie 
innsponation of persons or propeny for lure. Telegnph and teiepiione compames are not meam to be mcluded 

6 Noncamer companies siiould. for tiie puipose of diese schedules, mclude teiepiione companies, telegraph companies, muung companies, manufaciurmg 
compames. hotel companies, etc Purely "holdmg companies" a m o be classed as noncamer companies, even though i)ie secunties heM by such compaiues are 
largely or entirely dmse issued or assumed by camen 

7 By an acave corporauon IS meant one which maintains an organization for opentmg pioperty or admmisienng Its financial affam An mactive corporation 
IS one which has been pnnically alMortied m a controllmg corporation and which neitlier operates propeny nor adimmsten its financial affam, if u mamtams an 
ofgaiuzaoon it does so only for tlie purpose of complying with legal requuements and maintaimng mle to property or franchises 

8 Combme. m one amoum. mvestments m wiuch die onginai cost or present eqmty m total assets is leas tiian SIO.OOO 
9 Include mvestments m unincoiponied enuties such as lessee acgaaizaiions Exclude amounts normally settled oo a cunent laais. 

10 Do 001 mclude die value of secunues issued or atsiimrd liy respondeat 
11 Fbr affiliaies which do not repon to die Intentate Commerce Commission and are jomtly owned, disclose mfootjwtes tile name and extem of ctmtrol of tiie 

other connoUing eimties 
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3 i a MVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES 

Year 1991 

1 Give particulars of Investmente in stocks, bonds, other secured ObligaUons, unsecured notes, and investment 
advances of compantos affiliated with respondent, induded in accounts Nos. 71S, "Sinktog Funds': 716, "Capital 
Funds'; 721. Investmente and Advances Affiliated Compantos'; and 717, "Other Funds.* 

2. Entries in this schedute shoukl be made In accordance with he definittons and general Instrudtons given 
page 18, dassifying the Investmente by means of totters, figures, and symbote In cohimns (a), (b) and (c). 

3. Indtoate by means of an arbitrary mark in column (d) lhe obilgatton In support of whtoh any security to 
pledged, mortgaged, or olhenwise encumbered, giving names and other importent patticuiars of such obligations 
tootnotes. 

4. Give totels for each class and for each subclass and a grand totel fbr each account 

on 

In 

5. Entries in column (d) shoukl show date of maturity of bonds and other evklenoes of indebtedness. In case 
obligations of the same designatton mature serially, the date in cdumn (iJ) may be reported as 'Serially 1 9 _ to 
19_ . ' Abbreviattons in common use in standard financial puUtoattons may be used to conserve ttpant. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
IR 
1 D 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Account 
No. 

(a) 
721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 
A-1 

A-3 

D-1 

KIndol 
industiy 

(0 
Vll 

VI 
Vll 
X 

Vll 

Name of issuing company and abo Iten reference, if any 
(indude rate fbr preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 
Belt Railway Company of Chtoago (1) 
Chicago and Western Indiana 
Kansas Cily Tenninal Rwy. (2) 
Peoria and Pekin Unton Rwy. (3) 
WInston-Satom Southbound Rwy. Co. (4) 
Terminal Railroad Assoctetion of St. Loute (5) 
Traiter-Train Co. (6) 
Aigers Winslow & Westem Rwy. Co. (7) 
Auguste & Sumnwn l̂lte RR Co. (8) 
Central Transier Rwy. and Stoiage Co. (9) 
North Charieston Tenninal Co. (10) 
Woodstock a Blockton Ry. ( i i ) 
Chatham Temiinai Co. (12) 
Beaver Street Tower Co. (13) 
towa Transfer Ry Co. 

Total A-l 

Green Real Estete Co. (14) 
Richmond-Washington Co. (15) 
Norfolk Southem Corp. 

Totel A-3 

Trailer Train Co. • Itotes 61/2% 
Traitor Train Co. - Notes 71/2% 

Totel D-1 

(2) Conti-dled jointly-other RRs own 91.67% (5) Controltod Jolndy-other RRs own 9 
(3) Controlled jointiy-other RRs own 85% (7) Zeigtor Coal Co. owns 50% 
(4) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 
8.33 

8.33 
15.00 
50.00 
12.50 
6.80 

50.00 
50.00 
50.00 
33.33 
50.00 
50.00 
25.00 

33.33 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

7.50% 
3.20% 
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310. MVESTMENTS ANO ADVANCES AFFIFIATED COMPANIES^ontlniied 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

6. If any of the compantos to thte schedute are oontrdted by respondeni the percent of control shoukl be shown In odumn (e). 
In case any oompany listed is contrdled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars bi a fbotnote. In cases 
of joint control, give names of ottier parties and particuteis of control. 

7. If any advances reported are ptedged, give particutais in a fbotnote. 
8. Investmente in compantos in whtoh neittwr ttw original cost or present equity In tolal assete are tess ttian $10.000 may be 

combined in one figure. 
9. Also induded should be investmente In uninooiporeted enUUes such aa tessee organizations (exdusive ol amounte nominally 

settled on a current basis). 
10. This scheduie shoukl not include securities tesued or assumed by respondenL 
11. For affiliates which do not repoit to ttw Interstete Commeroe Commisston and are jointiy owned, give nanws and 

and extent of contrd of ottier entities by foottiotes. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Investmente and advances 

(0 
3,099 
1,000 

• 
157 
623 
330 
309 
85 
28 
19 
35 

120 
19 

• 
16 

5,840 

240 
445 

20,566 
21,251 

1,478 
1,786 
3,264 

Additions 

(g) 

• 

Deductions (it ottwr 
ttian sate, exptein) 

(h) 

1,000 

1,000 

445 

445 

Carrying value te zero 

(8) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 

Ctosing baianoe 

(D 
3,099 

-
• 

157 
623 
330 
309 

85 
28 
19 
35 

120 
19 

• 
16 

4,840 

240 
-

20,566 
20,806 

1,478 
1,786 
3,264 

Dteposedof: 
profli (toss) 

(i) 

AdJustiTwnte 
Acoount 721.5 

(W 
20 

20 

226 

226 

DivkiGnds or 
interest creditad 

to Inoome 
(0 

2 

2 

240 
11,604 
11,844 

96 
134 
230 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

(12) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% 1 
(9) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% (13) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% and FEC owns 25% 
(10) CSX Transp , Inc owns 66.67% (14) Conrail owns 33.3% and CSXTransp.. Inc. owns 33.3% 
(11) CSX Transp., Inc. owns 50% (15) During 1991, ownership in Rtohmond-Washlngton Co. was increased to 

100% and ttw company te now accounted for in ttw 'Combined* reportino. 
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310. MVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES«ontlniMd 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 

Account 
No. 

(a) 
721 

Ctass 
No. 

(b) 
E-1 

E-3 

•• 

Kind of 
Industry 

(0 
Vll 

X 
X 
X 

VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 
VI 

" Investment in and/or advances lo partnerships 

(a) Bogle Development, Inc. 50% 
(b) Tavem Square Corp. 50% and R.L. Travei: 
(c) The American Sodeiy of Asso 
(d) CK Northmont Ltd., 50% 
(e)CK Northmont Ltd., 50% 
(0 CK-Childress-Klein «12,50% 
(g) CK Chariotte Hotel Ltd., 50% 
(h) OTC Group, 23% 

c. Executives 

(Ddlare in Thousands) 

Name of bsuing oompany and ateo Iten reference. If any 
(Indude rate fbr pretbned stocks 

(d) 
Akron Barberton Belt Rwy. 
Chtoago and Westem Indtana RR 
Kansas City Terminal Rwy. 
Temiinai Railroad Assodation of St. Loub 
Central Transfer Ry. A Storage Co. 
North Charieston Terminal Co. 
Chattiam Terminal Co. 
Beaver SL Tower Co. 
Woodstock &BtoctonRy. 

Total E-1 

Pocahontas Land Corp. 
Pocahontas Dev. Corp. 
Nortolk Southem Coiporation 

Totel E-3 

Bogto Ebenhower LTD 
700 North Fairfax Street Limited Partnership 
1575 Eye Street Assodates 
Northmont Lkl. Partnership 

2150 Northmont Paritway Limited Partnership 
CK-Southem Assodates 
CK-Souttwm Assoctates No. 2 
CNS Umited Partnership 

Totel 

Tolal 721 

1 Assodates, 5% 

and bonds) 

(a) 
(b) 
(c) 
(d) 
(0) 

(0 
(S) 
(h) 

, 33%: O.T. Can', Jr., 2%; The Oliver T. Carr Company, 1%, and Man 

Extent 
of Control 

(e) 

50.00 
45.00 
62.00 
50.00 
50.00 
50.00 
50.00 
77.00 

tha A Carr, 2% 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
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Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Opening balance 

(0 
214 

1,852 
3,215 
1,741 

25 
45 
5 
5 

10 
7,112 

39,000 
17,000 

161,378 
217,378 

* 
-

1,180 
-
(16.535) 

2,221 
11,752 
(1.382) 

253.463 

* Carrying value is 

Year 1991 

310. INVESTMENTS ANO ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES-Conduded 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Investmenis and advances 
Addittons 

(g) 

3,397 

3.397 

691 

79 

770 

4.167 

Deductions (if other 
than saie, explain) 

(h) 

1,852 

43 

1.895 

7,397 
17,000 

24.397 

8,243 
1,234 

79 
2,952 
3,208 

10,597 
26.313 

54,050 

Closing balance 

m 
214 

-
3,215 
1,698 

25 
45 
5 
5 

10 
5.217 

35,000 
-
161.378 
196.378 

. 
• 

(7,552) 
(54) 

-
(19,487) 

(987) 
1,155 

(26,925) 

203,580 

(246) 
8,859 

212.193 

Disposed ol: 
prolit (loss) 

(i) 

721.5 Totel 
Sch. 31 OA Tolal 

Adjustments 
Account 721.5 

(k) 

246 

1 
1 1 

29 

Divittends or 
interest credited 

to income 
(I) 

8 

1 
1 

10 

8.797 
8,797 

20,883 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

zero 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



30 Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1991 

M 

s 

121 

z 
m 

n 

.9 

£ 

•i 
S 
E 

i ! 

O) 

1 

1 
3 

| 2 d 
Ei 1 

7
2
1
, 

In
ve

st
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d

 A
dv

an
ce

s 
A

ffi
lia

te
d

 C
om

 

IS
. 

(S
e
e
 in

st
ru

d
to

n
 5

-2
, 

U
m

fo
nn

 S
ys

te
m

 o
l 

A
oc

 

se
s.

 

in
 n

e
t 

a
ss

e
ts

 (
e
q
u
ity

 o
ve

r 
co

sI
) 

at
 d

a
te

 o
f 
a
cq

u
i 

§ g i . » 

lA
c
c
o

 

ve
sb

n
 

d
s
)o

r 

e
re

q
u

 

st
o
ck

s 
in

d
u
d
e
d
 Ir

 

B
iy
 a

d
ju

st
 t
tio

se
 ir

 

(i.
e
.,
 le

ss
 d

iv
id

e
n

 

e
xc

e
ss

 o
f 
co

st
 o

v
 

1 
in

st
ru

d
to

n
s.

 

in
ve

st
m

e
n
ts

 in
 c

o
m

m
o
n

 

1 
n
e
ce

ss
a
ry

 t
o

 r
et

ro
ac

tiv
 

of
 u

n
d
is

tr
ib

u
te

d
 e

a
m

in
g
s
 

za
iio

n
 to

r t
ti
e

 ye
a
r 

o
l t

h
e

 

'n
o
n
c
a
rr
ie

r,
' s

ee
 g

e
n
e
ra

 

he
 d

e
ta

ils
 o

f a
U

 

n
 (
c)

 tt
w

 a
m

o
u
r 

n
 (
d)

 t
h
e

 s
h
a
re

 

n
 (

e
) t
tw

 am
or

U
 

o
f'c

a
rr

ie
r*

 a
n
d

 

e
p
o
rt

 b
e
to

w
 

nt
er

 in
 c

d
u
m

 

nt
er

 in
 c

d
u
m

 

nt
er

 in
 c

d
u
m

 

or
 d

e
fin

iti
o
n
s
 

oc lU Ul Ui u. 
1 - CM n « IO 

1 6 
* z 

f !3 
i o 
Ti 
CD 

A
d
ju

si
m

e
n
i 

fo
r 

in
ve

si
m

e
n
is

 d
is

­

p
o
se

d
 o

f o
r 

w
rit

te
n
 d

o
w

n
 

d
u
rin

g
 y

e
a
r 

(0
 

•i § 
S S. 

| 5 

§ i ? a 

E
q
u
ity

 in
 

d
is

tri
b
u
te

d
 

in
g
s
(t
o
s
! 

d
u
rin

g
 y

i 

(d
L

 

A
d
ju

si
m

e
n
i 
to

r 

in
ve

st
m

e
n
ts

 

e
q
u
ity

 m
e
tti

o
d

 

(0
 

B
a
la

n
ce

 a
l 

b
e
g
in

n
in

g
 o

l y
ea

r 

(W
 

a
n
d

 d
e
sc

rip
tio

n
 o

l 
s
 

(a
) 

1 

i 

^ 

ffl 
c o 3 Z 

T- CM n « u> 

00 <o o V- ea 
r- U> r-
m CM. 
h- * -

o •- g CM 
0> IO 

P̂ 

IO" »-" 

1* i . 

B
dl

ic
s
 l
o
r 

e
a
ch

 

em
 S

o
u
tti

b
o
u
n
d

 

S
u
m

m
e
n
fil
te

 

st
e
r 
a
n
d

 S
lo

ra
g

 

to
w

 a
nd

 W
es

te
r 

in
d

 B
to

d
o
n
 

ie
rs

: 
(L

is
t s

p
 

W
in

st
o
n
-S

a
t 

A
u
g
u
st

e
 a

nd
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l T

ra
n
 

A
lg

te
rs

 W
in

s 

W
o
o
d
st

o
ck

 1
 

CO 
O 

1 - CM CJ ^ in 

<D r^ oo 0> O •.- CM 

o> 
i n 
GO 
00 

?? 
CM" 

in 

8. 

<0 

1 
|2 

«o IS. CO a> o '•- CM 

>« 

1 
5 

I 
s i 

g 
^ 

C3 ^ i n (0 
^ ^ ^ • • 

r- eo o> Sf iS i ass i s 

8> 
c 

§ 

1 
1 
§ 
e 

1 

(0 

i 
nt

o 
th

e
 b

o
o
ks

 0
 

la
in

e
d
. 

i ^ 

- 1 -
g -
.is g 

3 o 

>. « 

s 1 

1 

N
O

T
E

: 

R
e
sp

o
n
d
e
n
i 

m
e
m

o
ra

n
d
u

 

f t ••* l a IO 
^ ^ - ^ y -

1 
Ol 
c 

1 
1 
« 

~ i ~ 
1 

.£ 

(0 

S 

1 
•o 

1 

% 

1 
r^ CO a> o ^ CM CO < i n CO 

CM CM CM CVJ CM O i cu 



Road Initials: NSRail Yaar 1991 31 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE 335 

The special charge discussed in Note 9, page 10, provides in the accumulated depreciation reserve, 
amounts for property assets to be carried at net realizable values. These amounts are reflected as a 
charge to depreciation expense and a credit to the reserve is included in Schedule 335, column (d) 

Column (D) Other Credits 

32,818 Special Charge 
112,815 Transfer of Reserve Deficiency from Road to Equipment (Column f) 
115,556 Transfer of Reserve Excess from Equipment to Road in conformance with December 1989 

Depreciation Study (column f) 
275 Other 

261.464 

Column ») Other Debits 

112,815 Transfer of Reserve Deficiency from Road to Equipment (column d) 
115,556 Transfer of Reserve Excess from Equipment to Road (column d) 

(28,377) Leased Road Reserve Transferred 
25.353 Other 

225.347 

RFCQI^CILIATlQN QF DEPRECIATIQI^ FXPFI^SF 

Road (Column (cW Equipment (Column (c\) 

195.909 Schedule 410 161.973 
2,585 Shop Machinery (2.585) 

(32,818) Special Charge in Column (d) 
165,676 (46) Miscellaneous 

153.888 Line 30 Schedule 335 159.342 Line 40 

11.788 Line 39 Schedule 342 

165.676 
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32 Road Inittals: NS RaH Year 1991 

330. ROAO PROPERTY ANO EQUIPMENT ANO IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY ANO EQUIPMENT 
(Ddtars In Thousands) 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

Accouni 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery' 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (specify and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating eguipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Batanos at bsginninQ 

e l y *w 

(b) 
131.832 
457,239 

5,313 
42,109 

480,508 
1 

1,288,795 
2,338,408 

573,611 
6,825 

187,707 
28,960 

1,867 
12,163 

158,582 
220 

4,294 
90,340 
53,878 

191,137 
344,992 

3,689 
16,596 
8,810 

160,848 
112,330 
76.025 
13,429 

0 
6,790,508 
1,223.238 
2,538,988 

942 
98,138 
3,660 

104,175 
115,882 
79,384 

4,164,407 
31,962 

399 
236,107 

11,223,383 

ExpendlturM during 

li i6 year lor orisinal 

road and aQjIpniont, 

•nd read wtanalons 

(e) 

-

Expandl tum during 

tha yaar tor purchan 

d axistlng l i n n . 

raorganlzatlona. Me 

(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

NOTE- Beginning balances for individual equipment accounts (ool. b) do not agree with ending 1990 balances. 
Reclassifications were made to amounts previously shown in Construction in Progress 
which shouldhave been translen-ed to ottier accounts. Grand total did not change. 
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330. ROAO PROPERTY ANO EQUIPMENT ANO IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY ANO EQUIPMENT-Contlnuod 

(DoBars to Thousands) 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Expenditures tor acUitions 

during the year 

(e) 

(659) 
3,512 

4 

1 
23,522 

0 

85,722 

122,003 

36,295 

2 
14,594 

382 
58 

370 
2,154 

0 
40 

1,343 

3,814 

14,098 
18,884 

43 

377 

360 

23,793 

16,136 

5,109 
0 

0 

371,957 

70,299 

95,114 

0 

11,372 

0 

1,940 

20,025 

12,710 

211,460 

21,433 

604,850 

Credi ts for property ret i red 

during ttw year 

10 

(2,478) 

6,478 
1 
1 

8,818 

23,885 

95,280 

15,434 
63 

3,243 

204 

13 

361 
1,497 

101 
403 

24 

4.056 

6.488 

131 
453 

338 

11,333 

2,513 

1,632 
217 

0 

180,489 

43,113 

81,060 

0 

2,701 

0 
1,547 

10,685 

4,557 

143.663 

156 

10,741 

335,049 

Net changes 
during ttw year 

(q) 

1,819 
(2,966) 

3 

0 
14,704 

0 

61,837 

26,723 

20,861 

(61) 

11,351 

178 

45 

9 
657 

0 
(61) 
940 

3,790 

10,042 

12,396 

(88) 
(76) 

22 

12,460 

13,623 

3,477 
(217) 

0 
191,468 

27,186 

14,054 

0 

8,671 

0 

393 

9,340 

8,153 

67,797 
(156) 

10,692 

269,801 

Balance at 
ctose of year 

(h) 

133,651 

454,273 
5,316 

42,109 
495,212 

1 

1,350,632 

2,365,131 

594,472 
6,764 

199,058 
29,138 

1,912 

12,172 
159,239 

220 

4,233 
91,280 

57,668 
201,179 

357,388 
3,601 

16,520 

8,832 

173,308 

125,953 

79,502 
13,212 

0 
6,981,976 

1,250,424 

2,553,042 

942 

106,809 

3,660 
104,568 

125,222 
87,537 

4,232,204 

31,806 

399 

246,799 

11,493,184 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 

42 

43 

. 
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34 Road Initfals: NS Rail Year 1991 

332. DEPRECIATION BASE ANO RATBS-ROAD AND EQUIPUENT OWNS) AND USEO AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(DdlaiB In Thousands) 

1. Show in columns (b) and (e), tor each primary anTount, the depreoation base used to compute ttie depredation chargas tor ttie montti of January, and in cdumns (c) 
and (1) show the depreaation base used to compute ttie depreoabon charges tor ttw montti of December, in edumna (d) and (g) show ttie composite rates used in 
computing the depnoation charges lor the month of December, and on lines 30 and 39 of these cdumns show ttie composite percentage tor all road and equipment 
accounts, respecDvely, ascertained by applying ttie pnmary account composite rates to ttw depreciatnn base used in computing ttw charges for December and divkSng 
the total so computed by ttw total depreciation base tor ttw same montti. The depreaation base ahould not indude ttw eost of equipment used, but not owned, when 
the rents therefore are induded in ttie rent tor equipment and Aocount Noa. 31-22-00,31-23-00,31-25-00,31-21-00,35-21-00,35-234)0,35-22-00, and 35-254)0. 
It should mdude tha cost of equipment owned and leasted to others when ttie rents ttwrefrom ara induded in ttie rant tor equipment Aeeounts Noa. 32-21-00,32-22-aO, 
32-23-00,32-25-00.36-21-00,36-22-00,36-23-00, and 36-25-00, mdusive. The composite ratea uaed should be ttwse prescnbed or ottierwise auttiorized by ttw 
Commission, except ttiat where ttw use of component rates has been auttiorized, ttw damposite rates to be shown tor ttw respective primaiy aeeounts shoukl be 
recomputed from ttw Oecember charges developed by ttie use of ttw authorized rates. H any changes in rates were effective during ttw year, give full pariiculars in a tootnote. 
2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primary aocount. or a separate schedute may be induded for each such property. 
3. Show in colums (e), (0 , and (g) date applicable to Lessor porperty, when ttie rent ttwrefbre Is mduded in Ancniint Nos. 31-11-00,31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00, 
31-22-00, and 31-23-00, indusive. 
4. If depreciation accruals have been discontinued for any account, ttw deprecianon base shouM be reported, neverttieless, in support of depredation reserves. 
Authority tor ttie discontinuance of accnjals should be shown in a foottiote indicating ttw account(s) effected. 
5. Disdosures In the respedive sedions of ttils schedule may be omitted if eittier total road leased from ottwr or total equipment toased from ottiers represents toss ttiat 5% 
ol total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Lme Account 
No. 

la) 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

41 

ROAO 
(3) Gradinq 
(4) Other, r ight-of-way expendi iures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, irestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ba l las t 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and oll ice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whanres 
(25) TOFC/COFC lerminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Siqnals and interiocker 
(29) Power planls 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construct ion 
(44) Shop machinerv* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 
Amortization (ottier ttian defense projects) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMBNT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-lrain cars 
(SS) Hiqhway revenue eguipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Compuier sysiems and word 

orocessing equipmenl 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWNEDANDUSED 
Depreciation base 

1/1 
At beginning 

of year 
(b) 

398,079 
3.853 

42,123 
447,607 

1,122.238 
2,101,876 

513,376 
6.505 

179,643 
26.738 

1.930 
12,120 

156.908 
851 

4.274 

90.340 
49.228 

190,177 
332,400 

3,620 
16,264 
8,470 

160,261 
103,489 
75.680 
13.417 
4.341 

6,065.808 

1.223.238 
2.538.988 

942 
98,138 
3.660 

104.175 
115.554 

79,024 
4,163,719 

10,229,527 

12/1 
At dose 
of year 

(c) 

399,419 
3,879 

42.123 
460.967 

1.175,319 
2,112.999 

529.783 
6.505 

189.187 
27.096 

58 
12.263 

158.350 
851 

4.213 
91^71 
51,904 

200,298 
346.221 

3,650 
16,439 
8.604 

130.624 
115.159 
79.337 
13.300 
4.319 

6.184.138 

1,245,795 
2,552,211 

942 
104,119 

3.660 
104,245 
123,426 

86.170 
4,220,568 

10,404,706 

Annual 
composite 

r a t e 
(percent) 

(d) 

00.96 
01.02 
00.80 
01.22 

03.99 
02.43 
02.33 
01.00 
0£73 
0309 
02.86 
03.77 
02.11 
02.50 
01.54 
01.27 
03.34 
0535 
01.95 
03.33 
02.43 
03.26 
04.78 
0155 
03.44 
03.13 
01.14 

02.91 

04.06 
02.83 
00.00 
0686 
03.28 
02.72 
10.14 

16.61 
03.78 

NA 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depreciation base 

At beginning 
of year 

(e) 

At close 
of year 

(f) 

NOT APPLICABLE 

1 
5% RULE 

Baianoe 
at ctose of 

yaar 
(Q) 

NA 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 

35 
36 
37 
38 

40 

41 
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335. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USEO 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disctose the required inlormation in regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735, 'Accumulated Depreciation Road and Equipment 
Property,' during the year relating lo owned and used road and equipment. Include entries lor depreciation of equipment owned but not used 
when ttie resulting rents are induded in the'Lease Rentals-Credits-Equipment* accounts and 'Other Renls-Credits-Equipment' accounts. 
Exdude any entries tor depreciation ol equipment Ihat is used but not owned when the resulting rents are included in "Lease Rental-
Debit-Equipment' account and 'Ottier Rents-Debil-Equipment' accounts (See Schedule 351 lor the accumulated depreciation to road and 
equipment owned and leased to others) 
2 II any data are included in columns (d) or (f). explain the entries in detail-
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) lor any primary account should be designated 'Dr.* 
4. If ttiere is any inconsisiency belween the credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) and the charges to operatmg expenses, a lull 
explanation shouto be given. 
5 Enter amounts representing amortization under an authorized amortization program other ttian for defense projeds on lines 29 and 39 

Line Cr 
No Ch 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
•Tc 

Railroad 

OSS 

eck 
Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and engmehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) K^iscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

All other road accounts 
Amonization (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(5B) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processinq equipment 
Amortization Adiustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ot year 
(b) 

183,833 
893 

16,145 
120,857 

0 
189.948 
613,548 
120,054 

2,781 
57,399 
9,990 
2,062 
4,224 

51.585 
9 

590 
26,638 
8,280 

24,335 
76,043 

1,501 
7,849 
1,084 

54,695 
11,101 
26,827 
4,211 

44,659 
(112,815) 

1,548,326 

477,768 
1.038,614 

881 
33,442 

2,079 
36,122 
49,188 

38,182 
245,392 

1.921,668 

3,469,994 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Charges lo 
operating 
expenses 

(c) 

3,426 
34 

336 
5,143 

43,539 
48,721 
11,593 

47 
4,053 

812 
15 

450 
3,226 

21 
11 

1.093 
1,680 
9,974 
6,315 

117 
389 
280 

8,019 
1,474 
2,585 

416 
119 

153,888 

49,277 
74,377 

7,628 
122 

2,831 
11,604 

13,503 

159,342 

313.230 

Other credits 

(d) 

84 
(86) 

(112) 
4,300 

169,072 
(40,593) 

2,874 
326 

(8,511) 
(183) 

(1,064) 
178 

(2,123) 
(60) 
226 

(1,420) 
(1,847) 
33,114 

(13,488) 
(82) 

(760) 
1,569 
1,567 
2,350 

(3,174) 
(172) 

6,664 
112,815 
261,464 

261,464 

be reported with eauioment exoenses rather Ihan W&S expenses 
Ann ual Reoort R-1 See Notes on Page 31. 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunnq the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

6,799 

9,433 

35,667 
52,956 
13,405 

82 
2,602 

166 
13 

332 
1,666 

68 
48 

218 
3,580 
5,629 

130 
425 
250 

10,664 
2,480 
1,571 

215 
(913) 

147,486 

39.445 
65,916 

(59) 
2,582 

1,232 
10,059 

3,757 

122,932 

270,418 

Other debits 

(1) 

1,303 
14 

1,111 

3,613 
15,821 
1,019 

19 
(92) 

6 
15 
16 

33 
40 

2.209 

7 
11 

200 

1 
7 

25,353 

8.890 
(30,848) 

(484) 
270 

18 
9,854 
1,559 

(5.159) 
215,894 
199,994 

225.347 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
(q) 

179.241 
827 

16,369 
119.756 

0 
363,279 
552,899 
120.097 

3,053 
50,431 
10,453 

994 
4,505 

51,006 
(30) 
759 

26,263 
7,862 

63,803 
61,032 

1,406 
7,046 
2,672 

53,617 
12,245 
24,667 
4,239 

52,348 
0 

1,790,839 

478,710 
1,077,923 

1,424 
38,218 
2,183 

27,867 
49,174 

53,087 
29,498 

1,758,084 

3,548,923 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 
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339. ACCKUED LIABILITY—LEASED PROPERTY 
iITollan in Thouundsl 

I Disclose !he required informauon relaung lo cirdiis and debiu of Accouni T72." Accmed Lia6ilir\- leased Propeny.' dunng ihe sear conceming road and 
^uipmeni leased from odiers. 

2. ID column «c). enter amounts charged lo openang expenses: in column (e). enter debits lo account ansmg from reorements. in column If), emer amounts 
paid lo lessor. 

3. Aoy iiKonsisienaes between credits lo account, charges to opeiaung expenses and payments to lessors shoukl be fully explained. 
•> Required disclosure may I K omined if leased road and equipment property represents 5% or less of lou ' propeity owned and used. 
5 If jcttlement for depreciauon is made cuiremly between leuee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account ,No. 772 are made by the accounting company, 

show Ul column Ic) ihe charges lo operaung expenses, and la column (f) show payments made to ihe lessor in senlemeni ihereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

r 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

TT 
32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

•10 

41 

Cross 
Check 

~~' 

.Account 

(al 

ROAO 

(3) Gnding 

(4) Odier. ngiit-of-way npendmucs 

(3) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. uesdes. aad culvem 

(7) Elevated smcoires 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail aad odier tnck raaienil 

(IDBaUast 

(13) Fences, snow sbeds. and sigm 

(16) Stauon aod office buildings 

(18) Water sadaa* 

(19) Fud staooa 

(20) Shops and engmehouses 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

(23) Wliarves aod docks 

(24) Coal and ore whaives 

(251 TOFOCOFC tenninais 

(26) Commumcanoa systems 

(27) Signals aad inieriocken 

(31) Power-innsmission systems 

(3S1 Miscellaneous sinicaiics 

l37) Roadwav machines 

144) Shop machinery* 

|4S) Power-plant machinery 

AH odier road accouna 

Amorazaoon (Adjustmems) 

TOTAL ROAO 

EQUIPMENT 

'(S2) LocoiBoaves 
(S3) Freigin-tnia ean 

(S4) Pisscagermaia can 

(55) Higiiway leveme equipmem 

(S6) Roanng equipoeai 

(ST) Worfc equpmeai 

(SS) MisceUaneous eqnpoem 

(S9) Compuier sysiens and word 

pirmnsing equipmeai 

Amoftizjlion Ad)ustinenB 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
i t beginnmg 

ofyear 
lb) 

2.000 

CREDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Dunng the year 

Charges to 
openung 
expenses 

(c) 

Not Appl j 

169 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNfTS 
Dunng die year 

1 
Other credits Retirements 

Id) 1 .ei 

cable - 5 

0 

7. Rule 

. ,.,IL. 

Odier debits 

If) 

Balance 
at close of 

year 
lg) 

! 
i 

Q . 

Line 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

3 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

3S 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

•»t 

T o be reooned wiib equpmcia expeoMS ndier dna W&S expenses. 

Railraad Annual Repon R>l 
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348. DEPRECUTION BASE AiND RATES—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FKOM OTHFRS 
lOollan in Tiiousands) 

1 Show in column ibi for eacb pnmaiy account the depreaanon base used in compunng die deprecianon chaiges for the mondi of January, and in coluinn ic) 
siiow die depieaancn base used in compuong die depreaanon chaiges for die month of December, in column (d) show the compoane rates used in cumpuang die 
depreaanon ctaaiges for die momii of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of dicse columns show die eomposte percentage of all road and equpmem accounts, 
respectively, aacenamal by applying the pnmaiy account composite ntes lo the depreciation base used in compuung the charges for December and dividmg the 
tool socompined by die tool de^eciaiion base tor the same month. This schedule should include only improvements to leased propeny charged to Accouni 732. 
'Improvements on Leased Prepeny ~ The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or odierwise audnnzed by the Commission, except that where die use 
of component nes has been audionzed. die composite rales to be shown for the respective pnmaiy accounts should be recomputed from the Oecember ctaaiges 
developed by dK uae of die audnnzed ntes. If any charges in ntes were etfecuve dunng the year, give full paraculan in a fooome. 

2. Al l improvements to leaaed propenies may be combined and one composite rate computed for each pnmary accouni. or a sepante schedule may be mcluded 
for each such propeny 

3 If deprecianon accnials have been discontinued for any account, die depreciauon base should be reponed. nevenheless. in suppon of depreciauon reserves. 
Audionty for die discontmunce of accmals should be shown m a fooome indicaung die accountis) affected. 

4 Oisciosuicsindierespecnvesectionsofdiisschedulemaybeomittedifeidierioul road leased fromodienortanlequipment leased fromodienrepresents 
leas ItaH S« of tool rand ovoad or toul etjnipnieni owned, reipecnveiy. However, liae 41. Gnnd Toal . should be completed. 

Luie 
No. 

1 
1 

23 

26 

27 

28 

Accoum 
IS) 

ROAO 

(3) Gndmg 

(4) Odier. nghl-of-wav expendinires 

(3) Tunnels and subways 

171 Elevated souctures 

(8) Ties 

i9) Rail and odier tncfc maienai 

( I I ) Ballasi 

113) Fences, snow sheds, and siims 

116) Sianon and office buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) WaKrsimions 

(19) Fuel stanons 

(20) Shops and engmehouses 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

(23) Whanres and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

I2S) TOFC'COFC tenninals 

(26) Conununicauon systems 

(27) Signals and mterlocken 

(29) Power plants 

(33) .Miscellaneous suucnires 

l37) Roadway machines 

(441 Shop machmery* 

143) Power-plam machmerv 

All other ruad dccounts 

29 Amonization i Adjustmentsl | 

}0 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

•10 

41 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMENT 

(32) Loeomoaves 
(33) Freighi-mia can 

(34) Passcager-onm can 

(33) Highway revenue equipmem 

(36) Floanng equipmem 

(37) Woffc equiptnem 

(38) Miscellaneous eqmpmem 

(39) Computer systems and wonl piocessuf 

Amomzanon Adjusonems 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Deprecianon baae 

At beginning uf year 
(bl 

Not App l i ca 

At dose of year 
ICI 

b le - 5% Rule 

: 
1 

lOO.fiSn • 314.904 

Annual composite 
rate 

ipereent) 
(d) 

% 

Line 
No. 

1 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1 14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 

24 

i 23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

03.37 ' M \ 
•To be reponed widi equipment expense rather than W&S expenses. I 
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MZ. ACCUMULATED DEPRECUTION—IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPME.NT LEASED FROM OTIIERS 
(Ooilan in TImuaands) 

1 Emerdie required infonnaiiaa concemmg debits and credits lo Aceoum 733. "Accumulaied Oepreciauon—Improvements on Leased Propetry." durmg die 

dc icspondem. 
2. If any emiies are made fior coiumn Id) "Odier credits'or eolumn (f)'"Odier debits.'state die facts occasioning such enmes on page 33. A debit balance m 

colunn (bl or (g) for any pnmaiy accoum simiid be shown m paiendiesu or designaied ~0r." 
3. Any UKOMisieBcy beiween die credits to die tcserve u shown in column <c) and the charges to operaung eapenses sinuid be fiilly explained on page 3S. 
4 Show in column le) the debits to die reserve ansing from renremems These debiu should nm exceed investment, etc. 
3. Deiaib in the respecuve sections of this schedule may be ommed if either total road leased from othen or tou l equipment leased from 

Olhen represenis less than 3% of total ntad owned or total equipment owned, respecuvely. However, linei 39.\ Crand T o u l . should be eom­
pleied. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

..3 
4 

3 

_6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

n 
12 

13 

14 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

•̂% 
23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3 l " 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

Crou 
Checfc 

39 

Accoum 

(a) 

ROAO 

(3)Gmduig 

(4) Odier. ngM-of-way expendinues 

(3) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bndges. ocsiles. aad culvens 

(7) Elevated snoetuics 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and odier tncfc maienal 

(11) Ballasi 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, amt signs 

(16) Suuon and office buildmgs 

(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Waier stauons 

119) Fuel stanons 

i20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Stonge warehouses 

123) Wharves and docks 

(24) Coal 4nd ore wharves 

(23) TOFOCOFC tennmals 

(26) Conununicauon sysiems -

(27) Signals and mterlocken 

(31) Power-tnnsmissioo systems 

(33) Miscellaneous stnicniies 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvements Consouituin 

(44) Shop machinery 

(43) Power-plam machinery 

All odier road accoums 

TOTAL ROAO 

EOUIPMENT 
(32) Loeomonves 

(33) Fimgiii-inm can 

155) Highway revenue eqmpmem 

(36) Floanng equipmem 

(37) Work eqwpmem 

(38) Miscellaneous equipmem 

(S9>) Compmer syswns and word 

TOTAL EQUIPME-NT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
atbegummg 

ofyear 
(b) 

T Z J , 1B9 

CREDITS TO RF.SFRVE 
Dunng die year 

Chafga to 
operanng 
expeflan 

(c) 

Not Appl 

Odier credits 

(d) 

icable -

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Dunag die year 

Retirements 

le) 

)% Rule 

Odier debus 

(0 

BaUnce 
a close of 

year 
(8) 

; 

! 
11.785 , 25.353' 19.17b .143.155 

List 
No. 

20 

21 
•>-i 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

•To be reponed widi equipment expense rams' dian WAS expensm. 

Railroad Amiual Repon R-l 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES—ROAO AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
1 Dollars in Thousands) 

1 This schedule is lo be used in cases where ihe relaieiJ Jepreciaiinn reser\'e is cjmcd in Ihe dccounis oflhe respondeni and Ihe rem ihereirom is included in 
ACLOunis .^:-ll-UO 3M2-OU. 3213-00. 32-: l-(X) 3;-22-0O and 32-23-00 

2 Shou in columnsibi and ic i . tor each primar> accoum. Ihe depreciation base used in compunng Ihe deprecianon for the monlhs of January and December. 
respecii\ el\ u iih respeci lo road and equipment o* ned bv lhe respondeni bui Iciscd lu oihers lhe deprecianon charges lur which are noi includible in operaiinii 
expenses ol lhe respondent, bul tor which Ihe deprecianon reserve is recorded m Ihe acLimnis ol Ihe respondeni Iflhe base lor road is other than lhe onginal cost 
or estimated original LOSI as found b> the Commission s Bureau ol .Accounts broughl lo a currem dale by Ihe respondeni trom Us Order No 3 records and 
accounts or is oiher ihan ledger value for equipmem. a full expiananon should be uiven 

.' In column (d 1 show the composite rates used to compute the depreciation for the month ot December and on bnes 29 and 38 of this column show the composite 
percentage lor all road and equipment accounts, respecuvelv. ascenained by applying the pnmary accounts composite rates to the depreaauon base used to compute 
the deprecianon for December and dividing the total also computed b> the depreciauon base 

•J It depreciation accruals have been discontinued lor anv accouni. the deprecianon base should be reponed. nevc^heles^ in suppon ot depreciation reserves 
.Authoniv tor the discontinuance ol accruals should he shown in a rnolnoie indicaiins Ihe ai.couni(si attectcd 

5 It total road leased lo others is less Ihan S'x of loial road owned, omii If loial equipment leased lu oihers is less than 5*^ of lotal equipment owned, omit 
However. Lme 39. Grand Toul . should be completed 

L.ne 
So 

1 
•s 

•> 

4 

5 

Account 
U l 

ROAD 

i?i Gradini: 

i4p Other nghi-ol-wav expenditures 

l f l Tunnels and subwavs 

''•1 Bndges trestles and culvens 

'7i Elevated structures 

6 j 18) Ties 

' 141 Rail and other track material 

S 1111 Ballasi 

9 i !3i Fences snowsheds and signs 

10 ', i l b i Sianon and office buildings 

I I 

1: 

1171 Roadwav buildings 

118i Waier stanons 

1.1 < l I9 i Fuel siauons 

14 i20i Shops and engmehouses 

15 1:21 Siorage warehouses 

lr< 1231 Wharves and docks 

17 124) Coal and ore wharves 

18 ' .25iTOFCCOFCieniiinals 

19 

20 

1261 Communication svstems 

(271 Signals and mterlockers 

21 ! 1291 Power plants 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

?o 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

(31) Power-iransmission systems 

|351 Miscellaneous siruciures 

(37) Roadway machines 

i39) Public improvements—Construction 

144) Shop machinerv 

(451 Power-plani machinery' 

All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOLIPMENT 

1 (32) Locomouves 
(S3) Freight-tram can 

(34) Passenger-train can 

(S3) Highway revenue equipment 

(36) Floating equipment 

(37) Work equipment 

(38) MisceUaneous equipment 

(39) Computer systems and word processmg 
equipment 

TOTAL EOUIP.MENT 

?9 GRAND TOTAL 

Depreciannn base | 

.At beginning ot vear 
Ibl" 

Al close of year 
ICI 

. _ _ 
i 

Annual composite 
rate 

(percent 1 
Idl 

N/A 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

137 
38 

39 

Inc luded i n Schedule 332 
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.151. A C C U M U L A T E D D E P R E C I A T I O N — R O A D A N D E Q U I P M E N T L E A S E D T O O T H E R S 

(Dollars in Thouvandsl 

1 "rtiis schedule IS to he used in t jsos where Ihe Jeprecialuin reserve iv earned in Ihe ai.i.ounts o l the respondent and the rent thcrc ln im is included in Accounts 
'2-11.0(1. .12-12-(y). 12-n-(Kl »2-21-(X). ' : -22-(X) and '2-2.l-(Xl 

2 Diselove credits and Jehits III Accuunt 7 ' ^ "Accumul i i leJ Depreciannn—Roadand Kquipnieni Prt ipenv." dunng the year relating to ruad and equipment 
leased to others the deprev lalion i.hjrees tnr tk hieh are niM mv ludihle in uperating expensesnl lhe respnndeni iSee Schedule 3.V) tor Ihe reserve relating lo road 
and equipnK-ni n u ned and used hv ihe n-spnndeni I 

3 It anv entries arc made Inr "Other credilo' and Other debits ' siaic Ihe tacts iivi.asinningsuvh entries A debit balance in culumns (h i o r (g ) lor any pnmary 
uceiMini should I v s lumn in parenlhesiv nr desiun.iied "Dr " 

4 . Details m die respecuve secnons of dus schedule may be otmned i f eidier total road leased lo odiers or tolal equipmem leased f rom odiers represents 

less dian 3% o f total road owned or total equipment owned, respectively. However, luie 39. Grand Tota l , should be completed. 

I.ine 
Nn 

1 
s 

1 

4 

5 

6 

7 

X 

g 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

I.s 

16 

17 

IX 

19 

20 

21 

22 

2.1 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

.«P 
31 

32 

33 

3 4 ' 

33 

36 

37 

38 

39 

C'rnss 
(.hcvk 

A icnun i 

IJ I 

R O M ) 

I ' l Cirading 

| 4 | Oiher. righi-nl-w.iv expendiiures 

l 5 i Tunnel^ and suhw jv \ 

I h l Hridges. Iresiles and culvens 

| 7 | Eievaied Mruciures 

iK l T ICS 

l>'i Rail and nther t ra ik mj ier ia l 

( I I I Ballast 

l l 3 l Fcnves. snow sheds, and siuns 

1161 S l j l i nn and nl t lvc huildines 

| I 7 | Rnjdwav huildines 

I I X l Water si j i innv 

i W l Fuel siannns 

(20) Shops and enemehuuses 

i22 l Sinrage warehnuses 

l2.1l Whar\es and diKks 

(241 Cnal and nre wharves 

i2.Si TOFC COFC lemunals 

i 26 l Cnmmunivai inn svsienis 

(27i Sienals and interl ivkers 

l 29 l Pnwer plants 

(31) Pnwer-transniisMnn svstems 

i35 l Miscellaneous structures 

l37 i RiKidwav machines 

(.19) PuhlR impmvenienis—Cnnsiruci inn 

(44) Shop machinery* 

(43) Power-plani machmerv' 

A l l other niiHl accounts 

T O T A L R O A D 

E O L I P M E N T 

(32) Locomooves 

(S3) Fieight- i ram cars 

(34) Passenger-tram cars 

(33) Highway revenue equipment 

(36) Floaung equipmem 

(37) W o i i equiptnem 

(38) Miscellaneous equipmem 

(39) Cotnputer systems and word 

processing e i jupment 

T O T A L E Q U I P M E N T 

C R A N D T O T A L 

Balanve 
at beginning 

111 vear 
Ih l 

CRI DITS r o Rl- .Sl .RVt 
During Ihe year 

Chargesto 
operanng 
expenses 

I v l 

Other credits 

Id l 

DEBITS T O RESERVE 
Dunng the year 

Retiremems 

le) 

Other debits 

(1) 

Balance 
at close o l 

year 

•(gl 

Line 
No 

1 
T 

.̂  
4 

5 

6 

7 

X 

9 

10 

I I 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Jfi. 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be reponed w id i equipment expense radier dian W & S expense. 

Inc luded i n Schedule 335 
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42 Road Inilialv NS R a i l Year 19^ 

ySiA. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAO PROPERTY USEO IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE iBy Companyi 
lOullars in Thousandsl 

1 Disclose the investmem in railway propeny used in iransponauon service at the ch»e uf ihc year This invesimeni represents the aggregaie of prupeny 
owned or leased by rtie respondeni and used an ihe respondent's iranspunaiiun service. Such pmpeny includes lai ihe mvesinieni repuned in Accuums 731 
~Road and Equipment Propeny." and 732. "Improvemems on Leased Pnipeny." uf the respimdeni. less any 731 ur 732 pnipeny leased to others fur their 
exclusive use of road. mck. or bndges lincluding equipmem ur other railway prupeny ciivcred by the cimtracii Equipment leased lu uihers under separate 
distinct contncu shall nw be deducted from the respundent's 731 or 732 propeny. and (bl the invesimem uf mher cumpanies' 731 or 732 prupeny (including 
operating and lessor nilroads) used by the respondent when dw lease is for exclusive use or lunirol of roads, iracks. ur bndges (including equipment uf mher 
railway propeny coveted by the contract) This excludes leased equipmem from operating railroads under separate distinct cuntnets and the invesimem ul mhcr 
camers in propeny joimly used by the respondent 

2. In column (al. classify each compuiy in this schedule as respundcm (R). lessur railruad i L l . inactive or prupneiary company iP). and mher leased 
propenies-(O). 

3 In column (a) to (e). inclusive. HrM show the dau requested fur the respundent (Rl. next ihe dau for companies whose enure propemes are used m 
uanspiinmion service of the respundent. divided between lessur (L l and propnetary iP) cumpanies. fulluwed by data lur camers and mhers (0). poniuns of 
whose property are used in iransporuuon service of the respondent. Show a tou l for each class of company m column (d) and (e) Then show. 
as deductions, dau for transporution property leased to camers and oihers. 

4. In column ( o . line-haul camen repon die nules of road used in bne-haul service. Repon nuls in whole numben 

3 In coiumn (d). sbow the amoum apphcable m Accounts 731 and 732 on die books of the companies whose names appear m column ibi Values of property 
of odier camen segregated by esamaie or odierwise shoukl correspond in ainoum to die deducnons made by the ownen in dieir repors. If sepaiate value is noi 
available, expiananon should be given. Differences between die amounis in column (d) of ths schedule and die amounts shown in calumn (c). line 24. on the 
asset side of the cumparauve geneni balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a footnwe Bouk value included in Accounts 731 or 732 of 
die owner should be reponed in column (d) in reference to the investment ul the respondent in the secunues of the owner unless a gond reason can be given for (he 
conmry. Mediods of esnmanng (by capitalizing rentals at 6 petcem or mherwisci value of propeny of pnvate owners, or ponions of propeny of other camen. 
should be explained. 

6. In column (e). show die amount of depreciation and amonization accnied as of the close of the year in Accounts 733. 734. 733.736. and 772. that is appli­
cable 10 die propeny of the camen whose names ate listed in column (b). regardless of where the reserves iherefor are recorded. 

Lne 

No. 

1 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Oass 

(See 

Ins.2) 

(a) 

R 

I 
L 
L 
L 

L 

n 
0 
0 
p 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

j{ 
R 
R 
R 
^ 
R 
R 
P 
R 

Nunc of compiny 

(bl 

N o r f o l k S o u t h e r n Combined R a i l r o a d Subs 

N o r t h C a r o l i n a R a i l r o a d 
C i n c i n n a t i S o u t h e r n R a i l w a y 
A t l a n t i c & N o r t h C a r o l i n a R a i l r o a d Co. 
P i t t s b u r e h & West V i r g i n i a R a i l r o a d 
P&WV Sub leased t o Whee l l ne & Lake E r i e 

TOTAL 
R a l i t t n o r e & Oh-io 
C h i r a e o & I l l i n o i s M i d l a n d R a i l w a v Co. 
C e n t r a l T r a n s f e r & S t o r a e e 
Columbus & G r e e v i l l e R a i l r o a d Co. 
A thens B e l t L i n e 

G e o r e l a R a i l r o a d & B a n k l n e Co. 
C a r o T i n a A luminum Co. 
U n i t e d S t a t e s Government 

TOTAL 
Less L i n e s Leased t o o r O p e r a t e d bv Othi 
r U n r h f l e l d R a i l r o a d Co. 
S l o s s - S h e f f i e l d S t e e l & I r o n Co. 
Ware Shoa l s R a i l r o a d Co. 
Chesaoeake & O h i o R a i l r o a d Co. 
S t . L m i l s - S a n F r a n c i s r o R a i l r o a d Co. 
A u e u s t a & S u m m e r v i l l e R a i l r o a d Co. 
L o u i s v i l l e & N a s h v i l l e R a i l r o a d Co. 
G u l f M o b i l e & Oh io 
Seaboard C o a s t l i n e 

MUes of road 

used (See Ins. 4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 

12 .922 

219 
335 

94 
121 

n 2 n 
648 

10 

11 
12 
33 

• r s 

18 

2 

TOTAL 

Investments 

(See Ins. 3) 

(d) 

1 1 , 4 9 3 , 1 8 4 

5 .224 
53 .089 

2 : 7 4 1 
49 .325 

f 4 9 . 3 2 5 
61 .054 

127 
15 
12 

2 .455 
8 

31 
13 

656 

3 .317 

17 
9 

96 
1.943 

17 
17 

5 
19 

1.011 

Depreciation and 

amonization of 

defense projeas 

(See Ins 6) 

(e) 

3 , 6 9 2 , 0 7 8 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

1.692 3 
4 

341 5 
19 .852 6 

n 9 . 8 5 2 ^ 7 
2.033 1 s 

9 

10 

I I 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

23 

26 

27 

2> 

29 

30 

3 . 1 

.. . 1 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN PJ^ILROAD PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Company) - CONTINUED 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

3 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

It 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

23 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

3l"l 

aass 
(See 

Ins.2 

(a) 

R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 
R 

Name of company 

(bl 

South C a r o l i n a C e n t r a l R a i l r o a d 
C i t v of Ozark 
Ogeechee Ra i lwav 
C h a t t a n o o g a Chickanauga Railvjav 
G r e a t Wal ton R a i l r o a d Co. 
I l l i n o i s R a i l r o a d S e r v i c e . I n c . 
Bulk S e r v i c e s 
I n d i a n a Hi R a i l 
I n d i a n a R a i l r o a d Co. 
C e n t r a l R a i l r o a d Co. of I n d i a n a 
NC & VA R a i l r o a d 
C a r o l i n a C o a s t a l Rai lway 
Aberdeen C a r o l i n a Wer.tern 
Comnonwealth Ra i lwav Co. 
Bloomer S h i n n e r s R a i l r o a d Co. 
Chesapeake & A l b e r m a r l e Ra i lway 
C a r o l i n a & N o r t h w e s t e r n Ra i lwav Co. 
Picker.P R a i l r o a d Co. 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

MUes of road 

used (See Ins. 4) 

(whole number) 

(c) 

79 

87 
70 
27 
22 

2 
205 

38 
121 

72 
17 

104 
12 
15 
73 
23 

7 
994 

12 .609 

Investments 

in ptopcny 

(See Ins. 3) 

(dl 

8 .186 
73 

11 ,487 
8 ,235 
3 ,180 
2 .619 

395 
3 0 . 2 0 7 

6 ,219 
18 .842 
11 .412 

2 .044 
12 .129 

1.966 
2 . 0 1 2 
8 ,413 
4 , 3 8 2 
1,401 

136 .336 

1 1 . 4 2 1 . 2 1 9 

Depreciation and 

amomzanon of 

defense projects 

(See Ins 6) 

(e) 

3.694.1111 

Une 

.No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

S 

6 
7 

8 
9 

10 

II 
12 

13 
14 

IS 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

23 

26 
27 

21 

29 
30 

31 

1 
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352B. MVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(B)r Property Aoeounis) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In oolumns (b) through (•) ghw, by primaiy aoeounis, the amount ol investment at the eloae of the year in preperty of leapondent 
and each group or dass ol companies and properties. 
2. The amounts lor respondent and ior each group or dass ol eompanies and properties on line 44 herein, shouid correspond with the amounts 
lor each dass of oompany and properties shown in Schedule 352A. Continuing records shall be mainiained by respondent ol ttie 
primary properly acoounls separately for each company or property Induded in ttie scheduie. 
3. Report on line 29 amounts reprssenling capilalization ol rentals lor leased property based on 6 peroent per year where preperty is not 
dassified by accounts by non-carrier owners, or where eost of property leased from other carriets is not asoertainablA. identify noiv«anler 
owneis, and briefly eiqjiain on page 37 mettiods ol esttmating value ol property of non-canieis or property ol other caniers. 
4. Report on line 30 amounts not indudibie in the accounts shown, or in line 29. The items reported should be briefly identtfied and explained. 
Also include here ttiose items afler permission is obtained from ttie Commission ior exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reterence to 
such auttionty shoid be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not maka aibitiaiy changes to ttie printed stub or 
oolumn headings wittiout spedfie authority from the Commission. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Gradinq 
(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coai and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interlocker 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 
Other (Specify and explain) Accts. 1 & 77 

TOTAL ROAD 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Construction work in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 
129,348 
431,911 

5,179 
42,109 

483,712 
1 

1,312,241 
2,328,027 

580,103 
6,442 

194,825 
28,110 

1,897 
12,172 

159,239 
220 

4,233 
91.280 
57,668 

201,165 
357,083 

3.601 
16,520 
8,831 

173,308 
123,782 
79,502 
13,212 

6,845,721 
1,250,424 
2,553,042 

042 
106,809 

3,660 
104,568 
125,222 
87,537 

4,232,204 
31,725 

399 
246,799 

11,356,848 

(0 
6,025 

23,628 
137 

5,574 
12,167 

0 
1,763 
9,495 
3,104 

194 
2,182 

79 
30 
84 

119 
40 
37 

275 
945 

38 
14 

1,997 
52 
9 

3,998 
71,986 

0 
3.149 

(14.098) 
17 

61,054 

inactive (proprietaiy 

(d) 

OttwrLeased 
properties 

(e) 
11 
51 

315 

968 
1,437 

424 

7 

23 
63 

18 

3,317 

0 

3,317 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

1 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINC RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 Schedule 210 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column (f) 
Line 620, column (g) 

Line 14. column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Line 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Lines 136 thni 138 column (0 
Lines 118 thm 123. and 130 thni 133 

column (0 

Luie 231, column (D 

Line 230, column (0 

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (0 

Lmes 226, 227, column (f) 

Lines 311, 312, 315. 316, column (D 

Line 213, column (n 

Lme 232, column (0 
Line 317, column (0 

Lines 202. 203. 216, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, bul variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (0) 

Lines 221. 222. 233, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 235, column (0) 

Lines 302 thru 307 and 320, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (0) 

Line 507, column (0 
Line 508, column (0 
Line 309, column (0 
Lme 510. column (0 
Lme 511, column (0 
Line 512, column (f) 
Line 513, column (0 
Line 514, column (0 
Line 515, column (D 
Line 516, column (0 
Lme 517, column (0 

Schedule 430 

Line 4 column b 

-

-

• 

-

-

-

-

^ 

-

Line 29 column (bl 
Line 29. column (c) 

j 
Schedule 414 

Line 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Line 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (f) 

Lines 24, 39, column (0 

Lines 32, 35. 36. 37. 40. 41. column (0 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Lines 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lines 32, 35, 36. 37, 40. 41. columns (c) and (d) 

Lines 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 

Lines 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, column (b) 

Schedule 417 

Line 1, column (j) 
Line 2, column (j) 
Line 3, column (j) 
Line 4, column (j) 
Line 5, column (j) 
Lme 6, column (j) 
Line 7, column (j) 
Line 8, oolumn 0) 
Line 9, column (j) 
Line 10, column (j) 
Line 11, column 0) 

Schedule 210 

Line 47 column b 
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412. WAY AND STRUCTURES 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Report freight expenses only 
2 The lotal depreciation expense reported in column (b), line 29, shouid balance to Ihe sum of the depreciation expense reported in Schedule 410, 

column (f), lines 136,137, and 138 
3 Report in column (c) Ihe lease/rentais for the various property categories of Way and Structures. The total net lease/rental reported in column (c), 

line 29, shouid balance the net amount reported in Scheduie 410, column (f), lines 118 through 123, plus lines 130 Ihrough 135. 
If an entire road or segmeni of tracic is leased and If the actual breakdown of lease/rentals by property categones is not known, apportion the lease/rentals 
based on the perceniage of Ihe categories' depreciation bases to Ihe depreciation bases for all categories of depreciable leased property Use 
Schedule 352B d this report for obtaming the depreciation bases of the categories of leased property. 

4 Amortizaiion adjustment of each road property type which is included in column (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to the 
appropriate line item: the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 of Schedule 335 

5 Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportnned lo any category listed on lines 1-27. 
6 Line 11, Account 16, shoukl not include computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 of Scheduie 415 

Line 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 

23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

« 

Property 

account 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 
9 

11 

13 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

29 

31 
35 
37 

39 
45 

_ 
_ 

Category 

(a) 

Land for transportation purposes 
Grad ing 

Other r ight-of-way expendi tures 
Tunnels and subways 

Bridges, trestles and culverts 
Elevated structures 

Ties 
Rail and other track material 
B a l l a s t 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 
Station and office buildings 
Roadway buildings 

Water stat ions 
Fuel stations 

Shops and enginehouses 
Storage warehouses 
Wharves and docks 

Coal and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC terminals 
Communication systems 
Signals and mterlockers 

Power plants 
Power transmission systems 

Miscel laneous structures 
Roadway machines 
Public improvements, Construction 

Power plant machines 
Other lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciation 

(b) 

N /A 
6,961 

47 

336 
10,406 

52,158 
66,505 
15,717 

89 

4,798 
851 

15 
1,009 
4,307 

21 
60 

1,093 
1,837 

10,506 
8.058 

117 
397 

288 
8.019 
1,898 

416 
N /A 

195,909 

Lease/Renta ls 

(ne t ) 

(c) 

840 

11 
107 

1,107 

6.886 
8,671 
1,605 

25 
890 
217 

13 
98 

790 

13 
415 
214 

1,051 

1,672 
26 
88 
50 

1,179 

165 
99 

(1,089) 

25,145 

A m o r t i z a t i o n 

ad jus tment 
during year 

(d! 

N / A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

Railroad Annual Repo rtR-1 
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RoMl Imtiali: N S R a i l Yew I 9 _ i l _ Revaed 7/S4 3S 

GENESAL INSTSUCTIONS CONCEKNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 41S 

1. Report/f>«Ar expenses only. 

2. Repon by type of equipment all naiurai expenses relaung to tiie equipment functions (salanes and wages, materials, tools, supplies, fuels and 
lubrKuis, pnrdiaaed services and general). 

3. RLport in column (b) net repair expense exduding ihe cost lo repair damaged equipment. 

SchedUe 4IS. cohimn (b). will balance to Schedule 410. column (0. as follows: 

(a) Looomouvesi'line 5 plus line 38 compared to iiie siun of ScheduleHIO. lines 202. 203 plus 216 (exduding wredt repairs). Donotrtponm 
Scheduie 41S. Equipment Damaged from Scheduie 410, line 204. 

(b) Freieht Can, line 24 plus Une 39 compared to the sum ofSchedule 410. lines 221, 222 plus 235 (exduding wreck repairs). Do notitportm 
Schedule 415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410. line 223. 

(c) Sum ofHighway Equipmem (Une 32). Floaung Equipment (Une 35). Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (Une 36), Compuier and 
Dau Prooessut Equipmenl (Une 37), Machmery-Other Equipment (Une 40). plus Woric and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (line 41) com­
pered to Schedule 410, the sum of Unes 302 through 307, indusive. plus line 320 (exduding wredc repairs). De not rtport m Schedule 415. 
Equipaent Damaged &am Schedule 410. Une 308. 

Note: Lines 216, 235 and 320 of Schedule 410 are credil amounts. 

I t e alloeuion of fieiglit c v repair expensa reporubie on Schedule 415 by csr types shaU be in aaeordance with Insirucuon 2-21. Freight tnm 
49 CFR 1201. 

I, Depreaauon expenae for eech dass of equipment by ear type shaU be reported u columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased property. 
Accounts 732 and 733, use a supplementaiy Schedule 415, which wiU reUie to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Deprecation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) wiU baianoe to Schedule 410, column (0. as foUows: 

s. Locomotives, Uae 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, Une 213 

b. Freighi Cars, Une 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, Une 232 

c Sum of Highwey Eqiupment (Une 32); Floatmg Equipment (Une 35); Psssenger and Other Revenue Equipment (Une 36); Compuier and 
Dau Processmg Equipmenl (line 37); Machmery-Other Equipmenl (Une 40); and Woric and Other Non-Revenue Equipment (Une 41) com­
pared to Schedule 410, Une 317. 

5. Amonizaiion adjustment of each equipmem type which is induded in column (c) shaU be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropnau Une Item; the net adjusimeni on Ime 43 shall eiiuai the equipment amonizauon adjustment appUcable lo equipment used in 
fmght servioe induded m Une 38, coluinn (c), ofSchedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentab reponed in column (0 should balance to column (0 ofSchedule 410 as follows: 

a. Locomouves, Une 5 phis 38 compared with Schedule 410. Unes 207, 208. 211 and 212. 

b. Freight Cars, line 24 phis Une 39 compared with Schedule 410. Unes 226 plus 227 (note thai Schedule 410. Unes 230 and 231, are reported 
in Schedule 414 and a n not to be induded in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sura ofLease/Renuls for AU Other Equipment, linea 32. 35. 36.37, 40 and 41, wiU balanee u Schedule 410, lines 311, 312.315 and 316. 
except for the interchange rental on nailers and coniamers which is reponed in Schedule 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 shouU 
be used when bslandng Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Oo not repon in Scheduie 415 the Trailer and Container rentals 
reponed in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types of equipment shall be reponed in columns (g) and (hi and should not include the cost of Equipment Used Bui Not Owned 
whea the rena therefbre are included m the rem for equipmenl aad Account Noi. 31-21-00. 31-22-00 31-23-00. 35-21-00. 35-22-00 and 33-23-00. 
It should induik die Cost of Equipmem Owned and Leaied to Odwn whea die remt are included in the rem for Equipmem Accoum Nos. 32-21-00. 
32-22-00. 32-23-00. 36-21-00. 36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used Bul Nol Owned should aiso be induded when the rent is induded in Accouni Nos. 31-12-00. 31-13-00, 31-21-00. 31-22-00 
and 31-23-00. indusive. 

The gland total of each equipment account in column (h) ofSchedule 330 should equal the totals of line iums eonsutuung the equipmenl 
account totab of columns (g) aad (h). ofSchedule 415. 

8. Accumubted depreciation for each class of equipmenl shall be reported in columns (i) and (j) The grand total of each equipment reserve 
account in column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumubted depreciation for line items eonsutuung the corre­
sponding equipment accounts reponed in columns (i) and (J), on Schedute 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE — EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
0 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 
42 

43 

Croas 
Check 

* 

* 

• 

Types o( equipment 

(a) 
LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive-Yard 
Diesel Locomotive-Road 
Other Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL 

FREIGHTTRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondola-Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
Hopper-Opern Top Special Service 
Relrlqeraior-Mechanical 
Refrigerator-Nonmechanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Mullj-levei 
Flat-General Service 
Flat-Other 
All Other Freight Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAYEQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailers 
Other Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Other Containers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Other Highway Eauipment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EOUIPMENT 
FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 

Marine Une-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EOUIPMENT 
OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 
(Freight Portion) 

Computer sysiems and word processing equip. 
Machinery-Locomotives (see note 1) 

Machinery-Freight Cars (see note 2) 
Machinery-Other Equipment (see note 3) 

Work and Other Non-revenue Equipment 
TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMET 

TOTAL A a EQUIPMENT (FREIGHT 
PORTION) 

Repairs 

(b) 

7.099 
66.167 

73,266 

8,975 
16,396 
5,415 
3,314 

11,249 
52,663 
3,560 

54 
836 
547 
751 
343 

1,126 
794 
761 
504 
(54) 

107,234 

14,169 

(419) 

(400) 

13,350 

227 
227 

7,849 
4,727 
6,045 

220 

7,872 
26,713 

220,790 

N o t e 1 - The data to bo rapoRad on Una 38 in oolumn (b) to tha amoum raportad In Schaduia 41 

N o t e 2 - Tha data to ba r^xxtad on lino 3B In oolumn (b) to tha amount raportad In Schaduia 41 

N o t e 3 - The data to ba raponad on lina 40 in oolumn (b) to the amount rapoitad in Schaduia 41 

lina 320 

Depreciation 
Owned 

(c) 

2,362 
46,014 

48,376 

6,041 
10,286 
3,543 
2,401 
0,364 

23,580 
3,368 

1,511 
844 

2,664 
192 
856 

2,684 
401 

6,485 
28 

74,248 

7,585 

43 

7,628 

122 

122 

13,503 
801 

1,859 
200 

14,186 
30,549 

160,923 

0, oolumn (1), line 203, 

0, oolumn (f), line 222, 

0, eolumn (f), Inaa 30i 

Capitalized 
lease 

(d) 

295 

295 

4 

509 

242 

755 

1,050 

Amortization 
Adjustment net 

during year 
(e) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

mduoed by the allocable portion ol line 216. 

reduoad by the allocabto ponion ol line 235. 

through 306, reduced by the allocable ponion of 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE — EQUIPUENT 
(Dollm In Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 

39 
40 

41 
42 

43 

Cross 
C»ieck 

• 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
• 
* 
• 
* 

Lease and rentab 
(net) 

(f) 

(1,168) 

(1,168) 

(95) 

53 
316 

274 

2,494 

2,494 

567 

(326) 
241 

1,841 

N o t e 1 - The data to bo raponed on 

Cara, and Other Equipment. 

N o t e 2 - The depreciation to be rapo 

rate lor Property Aooounl 44 

oolumn (c), Scheduie 335. 

Investment base as of 12/31 
Ownad 

(0) 

58,861 
1,190,967 

1,249,828 

653 
146,607 
435,086 
147,172 
96.527 

367.486 
856.419 
115,962 

17,410 
20,722 
63,504 
8,933 

53,521 
68,708 
14,082 

126,984 
741 

2,540,517 

102,791 

4,018 

106,809 

3,660 

3,660 

942 

87,537 

22,260 
51,677 

5,565 

229,790 
397,771 

4,298,585 

Capalized 
lease 

(W 

596 

596 

67 
8,823 

3,635 

12,525 

13,121 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 
Capitalized 

lease 
(d) 

44,638 
433,544 

478,182 

990 
90,665 

225,149 
61,537 
37,109 

163,174 
296,042 
44,440 

17,430 
24,981 
11,105 
2,791 

17,265 
31,457 
2,888 

40,563 
174 

1,067,760 

37,063 

1,155 

38,218 

2,183 

2,183 

1,424 

53,087 
6,906 

16,034 
1,727 

77,041 
156,219 

1,742,562 

Adjustment net 
during year 

(e) 

528 

528 

47 
8,813 

1,303 

10,163 

10,691 

linea 3S, 3S and 40 in eolumna (g) and (h) to the Invaatment recorded In Porperty Account 44, alloealed to LMomoiivea 

rtad on linea 38, 39, and 40 in coiumn (e) to ealculaled by multiplying the inveatment in each element by the eHeclived 

, and then adding or aublracling Ihe adjuatment raponad in column (a). Thto calcutolion ahould equal the amount ahom 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 

37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Freight 

composite 

n In 
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Column 

(al 

(bl 

(Cl 

(d) 

(e) 

S<:hedule418 

Insmicaon: 
This schedule will show the investmem in capitalized leases in road 
and equipment by pnmary accouni. 

pnmary accouni number and ntle for which capital lease amounts 
are included iheran. 

•• the total mvesunent in that primary account. 

Ihe mvesunent in capital leases at the end ol' the year. 

Ihe current year amomzaaon 

' lhe accumulated amortizaaon relaans lo the leased propemes 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Pnmaiy Accoum No. & 
Tide 
{ai 

Cjpital Leases 
Total Invesimem 
AI End of Year 

(b) 

Investment 
At End of Year 

ici 

Current Year 
Amort 

I d ) 

Accum 
Amon. 

• et 

Aect. 52-Locoir.otives 1.250.424 596 295 528 
A e c t . 5 3 - F r r . C a r s 2.553.042 12.525 755 , 10.163 
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I. ANALYSIS o r TAXES 
(Dcrtlas a Thouaa*) 

A. Radway Taxoa. 

No. 

r 

of las 

(a) 

IU.S. 

iTaics 

Nomal Tax and Sanaa 

Toal - Inoone Ta; i L 2 -I- 3 
Radmad 

Hoapual 
Suppkmeaal Aaaunaa 

(b) 

120 ,026 

234,724 

234.724 
220 .931 

15 .362 

1^-834 
Ul 2 4 , 6 3 6 

AU Odicr Umiad Su 
10 ToM - U.S. I 510 ,487 10 

ToM- 6 3 0 , 5 1 5 

1. In mlimw fil irr liiTnl ihr pamnilan -iliirh mcMi nftm rmw • ilifftirnnal hiiafii ii iiialili ua laia lud pii m 
caae sncfe a difhrecttal should be lisMd under da capooB Odier (Specify), uKludmg Siaa and Odar taxes defnad if compuied sepanaly. M ^ 
i tu daa SiaO.OOO. nay be combuad a a sagle emiy under Odar (Specify). 

2. Indicaa a eoiona (b) ihe begunmg of da year total 9 Aooouaa 714. 744. 762 and 786 applicable a each paraeula item a coluaa (al. 
3. IndicaaacohuBn(c)danHdaaaeaAGGauaB7l4,744,762and7S6fardanataxefrecioftunffl|diflereaeesangiaaui|aadreveniaguda 

4. ladicae a cohma (d) n y idjuaiiaBa, u appwipnaa. iaehiduig adjuamean a rHiminar or reusaa defened na effects (crediu or debnsi doa a 
applying or iBcogninng a kai cany-forwaed or a lou i my ha Ir 

5. 71a mai of lina 19 a oolunBS(c) and (d) ihouid agree wuh da a a i of da cooin charges (aedasluAGcaual 357, Pravmoa for Defand Taxes, aod 
Accoua S9I. Piovaaa for Defiand Taxes - Exnasrtinafy lana. for the cuncai year. 

6. ladicaaacoluna(e) da niimilaive toal of coiaiaa(b).(c),and(d). The a a i of cohaBi(e) mua agree wuh tia MMl of Accouaa 714.744.762 aad 786. 

No. 

(a) 

Bcguamgof yea 

(b) (c) (d) 

Endof 
year 

(e) 

No. 

. See. 167 I.R.C.: Guideiiae Uvea 
u Rev. n«e. 62-21. 2,580,708 (5,352) 2 , 5 7 5 , 3 5 6 

Acceienad aaonganoa of facilinea. Sec. 168 I.R.C. 1 0 , 8 6 3 J423L 10-^^0 
Acceienad amowizaiioB of relhng siodt. Sec. 184 I.R.C. 7 3 , 9 5 5 (3,085) 7 0 , 8 7 0 
Anwifiiaiion of nghts of way. Sec. 185 I.R.C. 27,901 1.166 2?,Q67 
Odar (Specify) 
SIT-Net of Federal Benefits 1 0 9 , 8 8 9 (13 .279) JSuSdSL 
Tax Benefit Transfer Leases 55.«6 (erflSS) <i9.581 
C o n t e s t e d P r o p e r t y Taxes (8.932) 2.841 'fi-"9''> 

Casualty Reserves (136,418) (6,501) (142.919) 

10 Interest on Tax Deficiencies (11 .391) 4 . 0 9 3 <7.7qR^ 
Kevenue Adjus tmen t 4 , 8 6 9 (3,230) ^.6?? 

12 Employee S e p a r a t i o n C o s t s (22 .196) H 1 5 - ^ 7 4 ) n^T.mm 
13 Vacation Pay (14 .541) (8 .518) (23 .059) 

14 Env i ronmen ta l R e s e r v e - 0 - (^•P92) j su imi 
IS t j i s c e l l a n e o u s - l J e t (30 .135) (7.252) 44 '37.34^1 
16 
17 
18 I tax cndn* 

19 TOTAIA 2 . 6 4 0 . 2 0 8 (166.161) T T 
Rjibmil Anaiai Repott R-l * Amount in column (d) represents Items included in Account 557 

no effect on Accounts 714. 744. 762 and 786. 

2-^7.;.f^Q1 

which had 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES -
IDollars in Thousands) 

'FocKnoies: 

I. If now-dvough method was elected, indicate net decrease lor increasei in tax acciual because of investment tax credit. 

If deferral method for investment tax credu was elecied. 

(I) Indicate ainount of credit uulized as a reduction of lax liabiliiy for cunem y ' 

- 0 -

N/A 

(2) Deduct amount of cuireni year's credit applied lo reduction of tax liability but deferred for accounting puipoaev 

(3) Balance of cuirem year's credit used to reduce cunem year's tax " f ^ i ' i 

(4) Add amoum of pnor year's defeired credits bemg amonized a reduce cunent year's lax accnial. 

(3) Toui decrease in cuirem year's lax accnial resulnng from use of invesonem tax credits 

2. Esumated amount of fiinue eamings which can be realized before paymg Fedeni income taxes 

canyover on Januaiy I of the year foilowing iha for which d a repon is — ^ 

of unused and avulaMe nei opennng lost 
, N o n e 

Radmad Aoauai RcpoR K-l 
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460. (TEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
(Ooliars in Thousands) 

Give a brief description fbr all items, regardless of amount, included during lhe year in Accounts 555, Unusual or Infrequent 
Items: 560, Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments: 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of Discontinued Segments; 
570, Extraordinary Items: 590, Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items: 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes in Accounting 
Principles: 603, Appropriations Released: 606, Other Credits to Retained Eamings: 616, Other Debits to Retained Eamings, 
620, Appropriations fbr Sinlcing and Other Funds: 621, Appropnations for Other Purposes If appropriations released leflect 
appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be repbrted. 
For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Charges, If the total in either account exceeds 10% 

of net income befbre extraordinary items, describe the three largest Items in the account and any other Items in excess 
of 10% of net inoome. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
a 
,3 

4 

3 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
IB 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 

Aocount 
No. 
(a) 

519 

519 

519 

Item 

(b) 

Growth in cash surrender value of corporation life insurance 

(3alns on the (fisposition of property 

Gains on sate of stoclcs 

Debits 

(c) 

Credits 

(d) 

31,765 

12,905 

9,108 

Line 
No 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligaiion as guarantor or surety for the performance by any other ooiporallon or other 
associalion ol anf agreement or obligaiion. show the particulars ol each contract ol guaranty or suretyship in effect al the 
dose of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 
This inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 year after 

the date of issue. Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
Q 
s l 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Names ot all panies prindpally 
and primarily liable 

(a) 

(a] Terminal R.R. Assoc. 
of St. Louis 

Discription 

• 

(b) 

Refunding & Improvement Mortgage Series 
•C* bonds due 7/1/2019 (FD14553-54) 

(a) Jointly and Severally with BN, CSX Transp., ICG, Mia, 
MP and SSW 

Amount of contingent 
Babillty 

(c) 

7,787 & int. 

Sote or joinl 
contingent 

l i^hiy 
(d) 

Joint and 
Severally 

2. II any corporation or other associalion was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the 
respondent of any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty 
or suretyship in effect at the dose of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This inquiry does not cover Ihe case of ordinary commerdal paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after 
date of issue, nor does It indude ordinary surety bonds or undertakings on appeals in court proceedings. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Rnance Oocket number, title. 
maturity date and conase descrip­

tion of agreement or obligation 
(a) 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

Amount contingent 
liabirny of guarantors 

(0 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 
(d) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

Railroad /^nual Report R-1 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
anangements. Footnote disdosure is required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally restricted, lines of crefllt used and unused, average interest rate of 
short-term borrowings outetending at balance sheet date, maximum arrwunt of outetanding borrowings during the perlcxf and 
the weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposite and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not togally restricted shoukl be disclosed. 

3. Compensating balance arrangements need only be d'isclosed fbr the tetest fiscal year. 

4 Compensating balances Included in Account 703, Special Deposite, and In Account 717, Other Funds, shoukl also be separately 
disdosed below. 

5. Compensating baiance an^angements are suffiaently material to require disclosure in footnotes when the aggregate 

of written and oral agreement balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assete (current cash balances, restricted and unrestricted 

plus marketable securities). 

6. When a carner Is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact shoukl be disclosed along with 

steted and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be Immediate (not vague or unpredlcteble) and material. 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

The prindpal use of this schedule Is to detemiine the average embedded rate of debt capital. 

1. Debt Outstanding at End of Yaar: 

L ine* 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

Aocount No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

770.1/770.2 

IL Interest Accured During 

Llne# 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment Obligations and Other Long Tenn Debt due Within 
One Year 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Unamortized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Directly Reteted to Rond Property 

Debt Directly Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Diredly Related to Road & Equipment 

Peroent Diredly Related to Road 

Percent Diredly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Diredly Related to Road or Equpment 

Road Property Debt 

Equipment Debt 

Source 

Sch. 200, L. 30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L.44 

Sch. 200, L. 46 

Sum L.1-7 

N o t e l . 

I«>te1. 

SumL. 9 and 10 

L.9 + L.11 
(2 decimals) 

L 1 0 + L. 11 

(2 decimals) 

L 8 minus L.11 

(L. 1 2 x L 14) 

plus L. 9 

(L. 13 X L.14) 

plus L.10 

Balance at 
Ctose of Year 

27500 

87,219 

154272 

536,533 

3.553 

. 

(5,060) 

803.717 

131.027 

621,520 

752,547 

17.41% 

82.59% 

51,170 

139.936 

663,781 

the Year: 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortization (Fixed Charges) 

Contingent Interest on Funded [>ebt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest 

Interest Affiliated Company Debt 

Net Inlerest Expense 

Interest Diredly Related to Road Property Debt 

Interest Directly Related to Equipment Debt 

Interest Not Diredly Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt 

Interest Road Property Debt 

Interest Equipment Debt 

Source 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

Sch.210, L.44 

Sch. 210, L.22 

Sum ol Lines (17+18) tess 19 

Note 2. 

L 20 minus L. 21 

Note 3. 

Note 3. 

L.22-(L.23+L24) 

L 23 •!• (L.25XL.12) 

L 2 4 + (L.25xL.13) 

Balaneaat 
CkiseofYear 

102,684 

386 

(11) 

103,059 

. 

103,059 

7,324 

57537 * 

38,498 

14,027 

89,032 

Note 1. Diredly related means the purpose whfch the funds were used when the debt was issued. 
Note 2 Line 21 indudes Interest on debt in Account 769-Acoount Payable: Affiliated Companies. 
Note 3. This Interest relates to debt reported in Lines 9 and 10. respedively. 

•Net ol capitalized interest $(17,587). 
Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Roadlnitials: NS R a i l Year 19 2 L . 71 

•al 

e 

< 

z 
5 

K 

u 
z 
z s u z o u 
cn z c 

3 
ae 
i n 

z 

W V tl M 
. * •= V 

- h U = 
t i c : M c 
E 

• E 

•a 
o 
i I 8 

E 'O C 

i ^ 1 S . 
" ^ o " t 
S ,= ~ S « 

^ E S 

I i l l 
•S • - £ 3 
O O O O 

S ± S t< 

i . 

t l £ "3 5 •£ 

6 E - • ^ •«> 

I £ « .= 1 JS 
s § E i ^ s 

i£" : :8 
i .= s S o 
E vi 0 fi. u 
o. a S. e a 

l t& ^ ' 
§ s g S = 
£ 1 < e a 
8 J e E » 
S S Z S i 
•o » g & S, 
p e E 9 t l 
" ^ 2 HI ^ 
S £ " = £ 
S ig u ' = -
_ a E • B 
^ a p u a 

^ i.E 
.S "S s 
: o — 

'- S s S 

S * - I 
- V r E 

^ £ t l O 
r — S u 

. s a -
£ 

11 
S 

~ O = E 

o E 

= lfl *• * ** 

s l | ; i ? 
a t l X • 
.M. . e -E e 

•a 

1.1 

w C 
o = 

3 S 
^ C ^ rt 

t , ^ j = •» 

= S " B 

•S 8 •» I 
H" S "3 I a J : ^ o 
I— E O — 

« " " " 

2 3 E ' 
- O E •O 

^ E t l 

41 IB -O 

^ J ! 

8 » 

o ' o s 
8 : " 2 
= 9 - 1 

^ 1 
s g 

•3 — .E 
3 • - -a 
•" fe "5 

£ • 2 i 
- E ^ f nil 
S 4; •= i ! 

.S - IS — 
5 = g £ 
a u » " 
g s;s g 
^•5 a s 
- ^ « E 

5 s » g 5 

' § - • 2 1 

'S u s 

- . « i J i J ! 

I I •= S E 

i i f 
•8 -2 '? -2 •? ^ 

l l l l : 
t I » . w » a E u . 5 t a ^ c » - j i u 

5 £ g 8 s - S „ Z -
S 2 . . i S - - H » , " M ^ - U - O g t 

= B > E 

•a * ._ g 

.£• u u t l 
•= u & . B 
c - >* 

•S — E 

2 = -5 s 
t l CB S 

g " " 5 
E E ^ -e 
2 ... ~ •a 

5 0 c 

o « > 
'C ^ f 

!L2 g 

w o -a 

|"5 i 
S l £ 

^ 1 = 
3 s s 

S l i E g s 
S E 'S 

.S 8 -g 
•S E g 

&"" -

g C "« 
0 IB ao 

o C 

ao 

t l IM t l M ^ 

S <" -
R t l ^ 

t l U t l S 
u e •= S 

S S u » 5 6 _ 

i! 

E " 
8 & 
^ 1 a . ! 

E 

= i 
•3 8 - • -3 

5 S.£ 

JZ > . o 

.1= «• = S 

J S j s ' i 
•a 5 - 2 n aj O ^ 

" § s 
w 5 ^ 
^ I 0 o 

E J i ^ 
o E 

O 

5, E <" 
V = u ; 
tl 5 * ' 

-3 .2 o 
•o z ^ 
CS n s 

' « — 

c <A w 

« S S 

B iM ^ 

g lfl g , 

I S'I, 
§ • 1 1 
5 = 0 
| l c 
511 
J IJ 
l i f 

E e 

I I 

•a u > 
5 = S 

= i -p. »• 

<" i s 
w B 

£ o 
O u 

'5.E 
g s . 

: : s g-o 

e g S 

o 5 

vi « & 

U O 

> CB 

8 S 

§.l I 
M E U 

S | l | 
^ " B ^ 
O -g 8 •= 

3 ? 

,. o o « 
^ t l 

S a 

I.i 

IB O 

E " 5 « tl 
B- •= S 
E - .2 

a IB 5 

8 » - >s i£ 

111 
s " 

^ ' = a 
s a O 
M lfl = 
t. S " 

- N 

1; E 

III 
o t s 

E* I 
f V u 
w Z E 
IB E • " 

= !• -o 

» S 

i l J 
-•25 S 

:= ^ u 
a c ^ 

iii 

° S ^ 6 
fe. 2 B B 
0 ^ O 1. 
• ' E 5 
£ o E "^ 
a ° o s 

5 ? " s 
6 J ! C 3 

5 S 3 ^ > 
3 S-". i 
b ta U u 
6 u u !~ 

£ ? o g ^ 

i i 
" s 5 - 0 0 

fS s 

s a 
o 

o ^ 

— Sf g 
£ S tl 

" • t l 

C B a 
ab * t l 
" t i ' - g 

£ S e 

' J : g. "• 
•̂  « " - " I 

5 .c — 

• 2 I -
U — » C 

: £ S « o 

_=»,= -

o E S S S S : ? . C S - o i « T > « O S -

I B £ J! 2 -i E " .B 

S ^ B w 

? » - g s ̂ l l l 
Mil 

2 £ S . 

U 3 i s 
u er A 
CB C lfl 

(0 «_ X 2 
B ^ 

3 3 
o 

E 

s | g 

- I 
o E 

•= E a 

2 -S " 3 

s g- _ s; 
u E £ 

III 
o p 
o ^ ^ , i 

_ S E e 

i ' S I 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



72 Road Initials: NS Rail Year 1991 

J 
E 

I I I 
— •- is i fi S. 

o o 
E < 

c g 

O 
111 
o 

0. 
K 
o . 
o 
111 > 
iu 
u 
Ul 
K 
10 
I I I 
u 

> 
K 
Ul 
M 
I t 
P 

Ul 
o 

i n 
U l 
QC 

o 
Ul »-< 

< 

m 
Ul 

s 
s 

8 
Q 
1 Ul 
o 

M 
Ul 
K 
Z 
l i l 
Ul 

Ul 
B 
l f l 
z o 
p 

M 

O 
E _, 

"18 
ig ra c -

O o 

.e-

.& 
o 
feB 

• o 
a 

IS 

a 
S 

>, 
c 

s. 
•5 

o 
Ul 

CO w CO CO (0 

R 

CO CO 

o 

C M n « m ( O i » o a > i < > 
— — CM 

o 

1 
s 
g 

CO 

c 
o 

o o 
E 
e 
£ 

o 

>> 
.a 

& 
«• 

2 
c 
3 
O 
E < 
M 

e 
'c 

E 
8 

S. 

O 

g 
E 
g <"' 
8.S 
s --
«9 <0 

£ .O 
« 3 
„ 0) 
C 

• & a 

S s. 
IE O 

S 
o z 

CB 

e « 

o> 
e 

c 

e E 

I s 

&g 

1 -
S « 

" jS 
IB o 

« $ 

IA 

i is 
I S. 

CO 

" E 
.£ .. 
c £ 
o 
—..2 

O IB 

O 3 

« 
CO 
Z i3 

w 8 
2 E 

c 
2 

1 
•> c 
B 
c i 

CO 

z 
^ J 

s 
CD 

1 
c 
» 
e 
% 

• s 
o CB « 
c 
s 
5 

0) 

ft 
s 
°-

i 
at 

^ 

1 
» .o 

1 
8 
;> 
« E 

•s 

1 

T I 
C 

c 
o 

1 
^ 
o 
iS 

s 
!" 
o 

§ 

1 -

o. a> 

g 2 
o » 
n >. E 
Z -5 .^ 

2 e 
s i c £ 

= > £ 
6-I 
° § 
l l 
f " 

t- I -

I H 

.9 
-o 

3 
M 

TS 
C 

a 

< 
CL 

" 8. 
o> 

E- g .c «> 

S l 

^ < 

IB U II 
IB S 

s l 
£ o 

s •= 
I D S n 
CD O £ -£ in 

« 
c e 
flB CB 

• I <B 

« l 

~ m 

is 

t £ = f 

tn I 

z I 
c m 

= I 

2-1 S g" 
_ ™ 
8 E 

is 
in o 
• S 

o 
* isT 
E Eo 
« • » 
** >> 
E n 
S . E 

M • S £ a 
a. 

> . IB 

S e 
in 0 
.a "-

O ID 
ID " 

.E S 
M O 

•S iS 

J3 
•5 I I 
i "is 
I o l 
« I«. 
- _ CB 

* o 
£ >• 

II 
o E 

o 
•o -a 
o 
a 
•o 
c 
CB 

• o 

£ 

c 
n 
E 

£ 

o 

CB ; 5 

CB £ 

| S 
f 10 

c -o 

3.1 

.11 

fi 
O 
Z 

• i 
IA S 

8 * 

._ c > 

o • fe 
CO . "> 
Z c •= 
c 
n 

1 1 ^ s 
«Q * S CO ^ 

— S ^ E 
• . S o . 

- • • g o 

oc S £ < 

IS 
Z 

111 

OC 

fi 
o z 

8 ? 
• I ~ 
g -D _ • 
^ 5 

^1 

fi 
o 



RoadlnidaU: N S R a i l Year 19. 91 73 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINC RETURNS T O BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

Sate paniculan of all mcks operaied by die respondent ai die close of die year, according to die following classificauon: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by pfopneiary companies 
(3) Line opeiaied under lease for a specified sum. lessor being (A) an afTiliaied corporation, or (B) mdependent or not afTiliated with respondent 
(4) Line operated under condact or agreemeni for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) independent or not afTiliated with 

(S) Line operated under irackage nghts. 
Give subUNals for each of the several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes 
Lengths of Hack should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings, i.e . counting one-half mile and over as a whole mile and 

disregaiding any fraction less than one-half mile 
In column (a) msen the figure (and lener. if any) mdicating its class in acconlance with the preceding classification 
In column (b) give the vanous proponums of each class owned or leased by respondeni. listing each proponion (mce in any grouping Canadian mileage 

should be segregated and tdentified cm separate lmes in the vanous groupings For each listing. in column (d) give its enure lengdi (die distances between termmi 
of single cr fint mam track), and in the following columns the lengths of seccmd main track, all other mam tncks. passmg tracks, cross-oven and tum-outs. way 
swnchmg tncks. and yard switching tracks -These classes of tracks are defined as follows-

Rannmg tracks. Running tracks, passing tracks, cross-oven, etc . including tum-outs from those tracks to clearance points 
Way switching iracks Statitm. team. industr>' and other switching tracks for which no separate service is mamtained 
Yard switching iracks Yards where sepanie switching services are maintained, including classification, house, team, industry and other tiacks switched by 

yard locmiotives 
The leiuras in columns (h) and (i> should include tracks servmg industnes, such as mines, mills, smelten, factories, etc Tiacks belonging to an 

industi> for which no rent is payable should not be included 

Tracks leadmg to and in gnvel and sand pits and quames. the cost of which is chargeable to a cleanng account and which are used m getting out material for 
the respondent's use. should not be included 

Class (I) includes all lines opented by die respondeni at the close of the year to which it has title in peipetuity 

Class (2) mcludes each line, full title to which is in an inacuve proprietary' corpoiaticm of the respondent (i.e.. one all of whose outstanding stocks or 
obligauons are held by or for the respimdeni. and which is opented by the respondeni or an affiliated sysiem coiporatum withoui any accountmg to the said 
propnetaiy coiponiicm) It may also include such line when the actual title to all of the outstanding siocks or obligations rest m a corporation ccmtrolled by or 
ccmtrolling the respondeni. but tn the case isfant such inclusion, ihe/acii cfihe relation lo the respondent oflhe corporauon holding the secunties should be/ully 
set fonh in afooinote. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling coiponucm. and which neither openies property nor 
administen its financial affain. if ii maintains an organization, it does so only for the purpose of complying with legal requirements and maintainmg title to 
propeny or franchises. 

Class (3) includes all tncks opented under a lease or formal conveyance of less than the grantor's interesi in the propeny. with a specific and unconditional 
rent reserved The fact that the lessor does or does not maintam an independent organization for financial puiposes is immatenal in this connection 

Class (4) IS the same as class (3). except that the rent reserved is cimditiimal upim eamings or other fact. 
Class (S) includes all tracks opented and maintained by Olhen. but over which die respcmdent has the nght to opente some or all of Its trains. In the road of this 

class the respondent has no propnetary nghts. but only the nghts of a licensee. Include in this class, also, all main tracks, mdustnal tncks and sidings owned by 
noncamer ccmipanies and individuals when the respcmdent openies over them, but does not have exclusive possession of them 

Road held by the respondent aijoini or common owner or t joint lessee ot under any joint arrangemem should be shown in t a appropnate class, and the entry 
of length should be of die entire length of die pomon jointly held The class symbol should have die leiter (J) altached. 

Road operated by the respcmdent as agent for another camer should not be mcluded m this schedule. 
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74 NS RAIL YEAR 1991 

700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

CLASS 

1 

1 

1 

IJ 

IJ 

IJ 

IJ 

IJ 

PORTIONS OUNED 

OR LEASED 

BY RESPONDENT 

100X 

SOX 

33X 

75X 

67X 

60X 

SOX 

33X 

I RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING TRACKS CROSS-OVERS, ETC 

MILES OF PASS-

MILES OF NILES OF ALL ING TRACKS 

MILES OF ROAD SECOND MAIN OTHER . CROSSOVERS 

TRACK NAIN TRACKS AND TURNOUTS 

12912 

7 

3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1290 

s 
3 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

S9 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1691 

5 

4 

0 

0 

0 

1 

0 

MILES OF UAY 

SUITHING 

TRACKS 

2202 

IS 
0 
0 
0 
0 
10 
3 

NILES OF YARD 

SUITCHING 

TRACKS 

431S 

14 
6 
6 
3 
0 
22 
2 

TOTAL 

22469 

46 
16 
6 
3 
0 
33 
S 

TOTAL CLASS 1 12922 1298 59 1701 2230 4368 22578 

100X 

TOTAL CLASS 2 

3 

3A 

SAJ 

38 

3BJ 

100X 

100X 

SOX 

100X 

SOX 

94 

0 

0 

566 

0 

0 

0 

0 

226 

0 

1 

0 

0 

71 

1 

5 

0 

0 

66 

0 

22 

2 

0 

128 

5 

122 

2 

0 

1058 

6 

TOTAL CLASS 3 660 226 71 157 1188 

4 

4B 

4BJ 

100X 

100X 

SOX 

0 

12 

5 

33 

0 

0 

33 

13 

6 

TOTAl CLASS 4 17 33 52 

100X 

ox 
690 

428 

263 

63 

23 

21 

92 

27 

46 

48 

451 

137 

1565 

724 

TOTAL CLASS 5 1118 326 44 119 94 588 2289 

TOTAL 14721 18S4 104 1894 2397 51S0 26120 
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702. MILES OF ROAD AT CLOSE OF YEAR - BY STATE AND TERRITORIES(SINGLE TRACK) 

STATE OR TERRITORY 

(A) 

ALABAMA 

CANADA 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

FLORIDA 

GEORGIA 

ICUA 

ILLINOIS 

INDIANA 

KANSAS 

KENTUCKY 

LOUISIANNA 

MARYLAND 

MISSISSIPPI 

MICHIGAN 

MISSOURI 

NORTH CAROLINA 

NEU YORK 

OHIO 

PENNSYLVANIA 

SOUTH CAROLINA 

TENNESSEE 

VIRGINIA 

UEST VIRGINIA 

TOTAL 

1 LINE 
1 OUNED 

1 (B) 

1 1412 

1 0 
1 0 
I 160 
1 2196 

1 85 
I 764 
1 837 
I 0 

1 173 
1 80 

1 16 
1 250 
I 81 
1 432 
1 1103 

1 ^ 
1 866 
I 44 
I 820 
I 887 
I 2065 
1 583 

1 12922 

LINE OF 

PROPRIETARY 

CONPANIES 

(C) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
4 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4 

MILES OF ROAD OPERATED BY RESPONDENT 

LINE 

OPERATED 

UNDER 

LEASE 

(D) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
2 
0 

198 
0 
0 
10 
0 
0 

313 
0 
1 
0 
0 

136 
0 
0 

660 

LINE 

OPERATED 

UNDER 

CONTRACT 

(E) 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 I 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
17 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

17 

LINE OPERATED 

UNDER TRACKAGE 

RIGHTS 

(F) 

26 
245 
3 
53 
9 
37 
266 
16 
2 
60 
4 
0 
2 
40 
65 
38 
12 
72 
0 
40 
32 
81 
15 

1118 

TOTAL 

NILEAGE 

OPERATED 

RESPONDENT 

(G) 

1438 

245 
3 

213 
2205 

122 
1030 

855 
2 

431 
84 
16 

262 
121 
497 
1471 

80 
943 
44 
860 
1055 

2146 

598 

14721 

LINE OUNED 

NOT 
OPERATED BY 

RESPONDENT 

(H) 

21 
0 
0 
0 

241 
0 
22 
307 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

288 
0 
82 
0 
0 
2 

130 
70 

1163 

NEU LINE 1 

CONSTRUCTED | 

DURING YEAR | 

(I) 1 

0 1 
0 I 

0 1 
0 1 

0 1 
0 1 
0 I 

0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 I 

0 1 
0 1 

0 1 

0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 
0 1 

0 1 
0 1 
0 1 

0 1 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Condnncd 

IfuoncDom for repomni fragtai-iram car data. 
1. Gne pamculan of eaeli of ihe vanous d a a a of equipmem wbicta lespondem owned or leased dunng die year. 
2. In cotamnld) gne die nnmber of uims puichased or buiUm eompany staops. In column (e) give die number of new umu leased from odien. Tlie tenn 

"new" means a unu placed m service for the fiisi time on any railroad. 
3. Umts leased to Olhen for a penod of one year or more are reportable m coluinn (n). Umu temporardy out of respondem's service and rented to odien 

for kas than one year aie to be inchided in column (i). Unas rented ftom othen for a penod less than one year ibould not be mduded m column 0)-

MUTTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Ciaii 
Check OhH of equipmcBt and o r dcagnaiians 

(» 

Plain boi can - 40* 
( B 1 _ B 2 . J 

Plain bo* can - 50* and longer 
(B3LO-7, 84.0-7, BS.„ B« .« 
B 7 _ B « . . ) 

Ecpiipped boK can 
(AU Code A. ExEept ArS J 

Plain gondola ean 
(AD Codes G A J . . L J . J . J._3, J . .4) 

Eqmpped gondola can 
(AUCodeE) 

Covend honMr c u i 
( C l . C J , C J . CL.4) 

Open top hopper ran gcpgrai scnfice 
(AUCodeH) 

Open cop hopper can—speoal servioe 
(J . . a and AU Code K) 

(R.3.. R.<L. R.7., R.8.. R J J 

Reftigeiaior can—non-mechanical 
(R.O.. R . I - R J U 

Flat cais-TOFC/COFC 
(AU Code P. Q and S, Except Q8. J 

Flat can—muiti-levd 
(AUCodeV) 

Flat can—general service 
(FIO.. F20.. F3(U 

Flat can—other 
(F.l_ FJL. F J . . F.4.. F J . . F . t . 
F.8.. F40J 

Ibnk can—under 22,000 gaUons 
(T. .0 . T . . 1 . T . J . T . J . T . .4 . T . J . 

•Oak cai»—22,000 gaUons and over 
( T . . 6 , T . . 7 . T . . 8 . T . J ) 

AU other fieigbt can 
( A J „ F.7.. AU Code L and Q8. J 

TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (AU Code M-930) 

TOTAL (Unes 53. 54) 

UIUIS in service of respon­

dent at beginning of year 

Tlme-miieaae 
can 

(b) 

91 

10.794 

U . 7 7 9 

7.508 

4.017 

16,089 

46.473 

3.356 

1.062 

1.712 

944 

458 

1.700 

2.512 
111,495 

N/A 

111.495 

AUoihen 

(0 

5 

5 
551 
556 

Changes during (he year 

Units instaUed 

New unns 

or biult 

(d) 

257 

249 

506 

506 

New or 
rebuilt units 
Iffasfri fiuin 

Olhen 

(e) 

Bebuut units 
aoqiimd and 
rebuilt units 

rewntten into 

(0 

114 

20 

1 

135 

AU other units, 
including ledassi-

Olld QBDu UDIKS 
puichased or 

leased ftom others 

(g) 

82 

2.021 

634 

78 

350 

2.379 

3 

52 

367 

339 

4 

59 

804 
7.172 

135 7.172 

Line 
Na 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

34 

55 
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7 I t . INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - CaodnMd 

4. Coiuam (mi should show agpcgaie capacity for aU u a n reponed n columns (kl and (1). u follows. Fbr finght-aau can. report die noimnai capacity (m 
nas of 2.000 IbalaapravidBdfarmRule 86 of die AAR Code of Ruiea Govemmg Can m Interehange. Coaveit die capacity of tank can to capKtty in loM of die 
, ••.-^rfoy wdKh dc cans inreaded lo cairy cusiomanly. 

3. ruae-mikafecaniefieniofteighican.adierdiaacahooacs.ownedarhelduaderleaaeanangenienl.whaseinterluieRnialisseidedooaperdicmandlUK 
hwl mileafe basa under "Code of Car Hnc Rules' or would be so tenled if used by a i n d « ra i l io^ . 

UNTTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Lue 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

4S 

46 

47 

4g 

49 

50 

SI 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cnas 
Oaek 

Chaages dunng year 
(coocluded) 

Umtt leuied f n m 
service of respondent 

or leased, mcluding 
redaitifiranoB 

(bl 

7 

2,602 

531 

736 

11 

463 

2,811 

4 

676 

935 

348 

46 

99 

1 

395 
9.665 

92 
9.757 

Uuts at dose of year 

OwnedandUsed 

(I) 

84 

7,304 

16.381 

7.663 

4.084 

15,976 

46,041 

3.355 

438 

1,144 

955 

416 

1,874 

4 

2,921 
108.640 

459 
109.099 

Leased from 
odwn 

(J) 

970 

2 

36 

1.008 

1.00 

Total m service of respondem 
(col. (1) & (J)) 

Tima-imleage 
can 

(k) 

84 

8,274 

16.383 

7,663 

4.084 

15,976 

46,041 

3,355 

438 

1,144 

955 

416 

1,910 

2.921 
109.644 

N/A 

109.6AA 

Allodwr 

(0 

4 

4 
459 
463 

Aggiegaw eapanty 
of uuts repoittd 
u col. (k) A (I) 

(see ins. 4) 

(ml 

4.610 

633.958 

1,231,826 

666,652 

384,507 

1,581,186 

4,570,674 

304,252 

29,788 

63,940 

42,959 

33,197 

172,115 

400 

185,158 
9,905,222 

N/A 

9,905,222 

Leased 10 odwn 

(n) 

19 

197 

75 

646 

18 

4 
959 

10 
969 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

43 

46 

47 

48 

49 

30 

SI 

52 

53 

54 

53 

1 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT — Condnncd 

LNnS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESIMENT ACCOUNT AND LEASED FROM OniERS 

Line 
Na 

56 

57 

58 

J? 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 

66 
67 

68 
69 

70 

Ccoas 
n i f f t 

Class of etfuipnient and car designations 

(a) 

FLOOING EQUIPMENT 

Self-propeUed vessels 
niigboats, car ferries, etc.] 

Non-sdf-propeUed vessels 
[Car floats, Ugbtets. etc.] 

TCTAL (lines 56 and 57) 
mCHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z1_-Z67.,Z68.. Z69-
D r y v a n U Z . _ Z . _ Z 6 _ 1-6 
Flat bed U3. . .Z3_ _ 
Ooen bed U4._.Z4._ 
Mechanical refngerator U 5 . . . Z 5 . . 

BnUc hopper UO... ZOL. 
Insulated U 7 . _ Z 7 . . 

l ink ' Z 0 . _ U 6 . . 
Other tniler and container 

(Special et|iiipped dry van U9. . . 
Z 8 . . . Z 9 . . ) 

Itaoor 
Thick 

TOTAL (Unes 59 to 69) 

Unas in serviee of respon­
dent at begmiung of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

AD'Othen 

(0 

3 

4 
7 

110 
4 . 7 9 4 

21 
1 

2 
4 

4 . 9 3 2 

Changes diinnR the year 

Units installed 

New units 
piuchased 

or built 

(d) 

2 0 2 

2 3 6 

4 3 8 

New 
UllltS 

leued froni 
otben 

(e) 

Rebuilt luuts 
acquired and 
rebudt units 

rewntten into 
property accounts 

(0 

AU other unns, 
induding redassi-
ftcaoon and sec­
ond hand units 
puichased or 

leased fiom othen 

(g) 

2 

15 

17 

Line 
Na 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
• Must have fittmg code "CN" to qualify for tank othermse it is a bulk hoppcL 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Cnarhdid 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

LiM 
No. 

56 

37 

38 

39 

60 

61 

62 
63 
64 

6S 

66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

C n n 

• 

Changes daring year 
(condnded) 

Uatts lennd fton 

wneiDiT owDBO 
o r iCISBBa IDEllldlllS 

icdesuficiDOo 

(h) 

2 
289 

1 

292 

Unns at doae of year 

OwnedandUsed 

(1) 

3 

4 
7 

310 
4.743 

20 
1 

2 
4 

15 

5.095 

Leased ftom 
odwn 

(j) 

Total m service of respoodem 
(col. (0 * (])) 

Per dwm 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

AUodwr 

(1) 

3 

4 
1 

310 
4,743 

20 
1 

2 
4 

15 

5.095 

Aggregaw capacity 
of units reponed 
m col. (k) & (1) 

(see ms. 4) 

(m) 

0 
233,698 

819 
46 

80 
186 

659 

235.488 

Leased nodien 

(nl 

Luw 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

60 
61 

62 

63 
64 

63 
66 
67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S. UNIT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Doitan in ThoHMrial 

1 Give panxulan as requested, sepantely, for dw vanous classes of new units and rebuilt uniB of equipment installed by respondeni dunng dw year If 
mfoimaiion legaiduig dw cost of any umu uistalled is not complete at ume of Tiling of repon. ihe units should be onutted. but reference to dw number of umts 
omined should be given m a lootnoK. lhe deiads as 10 cost 10 be given u dw repon of Uw followmg year. Tlw cost of umts under construction at dw close of dw 

(S) Bdalins ona aeqimed dmngh e^mla td i tuta (L). 
2. In eohmm (a) hst eacb d a u or type of locomonve umt. car. or TOFC/COFC equipmem on a separaw luw. By class IS meant dw standard classificauon used 

to disanguiah types of kwotnonve uans. beigfat can or odwr equpment adopted by dw Association of Amencan Railroads, and should mdude physical 
chatactensncs lequesmd by Schedule 710. Locomouve umts should be idenufied as to power souice. wheel anangement. aod honepower per umi. such as 
mutapk-puipote dwsd locoooave A uma (B-B). 2300 HP Can should be idenufied as lo special consmicuon or service chaiacwnstus. such as 
ahmununKoveied hopper car (LO). sied boxcars-special service (XAP). etc. Fbr TOFC/COFC sbow type of equipment as enumerated w Schedule 710. 

3. hi column (c) show dw total weighl m tons of 2.000 pounds. The weight of dw equipnwm acquired should be dw weight empty. 
4. The coat should be tbe compkte cost aa entered on dw ledger, uidudmg foreign line freight charges and handling charges. 
3. Oam for dus scheAde should be confined to dw umts reponed in Schedule 710. columns (cl and (e 1 for locomotive umtt. passenger-uam can aod company 

service cms and columns (d) and (f) fdr freight nam cars, floaung eqmpnwm and highway revenue eqwpment. Disclose new umtt in dw upper seeuon of dus 
sdwdule and m dw lower section disctose lehudl umtt aequued or rewntten mto dw respondem's accoums. Tbe leim "new" as used herem ShaU mean a umt or 
unns placed ia icmee for dw first ume on any lailnad. 

6. AU uneqwpped boxcan aequued m whole or w pan widi uweanve per dwm fimds should be reponed on sepante luws and appropnaiely idemified by 
(omnoeorsub^wadrng. NEW UNITS 

Linei 
No. 

3 

..ii 
6 

S 

23 
24 

23 

CiMsWeqwpnwnl 

(a) 

SD 60 6 - a x l e 4000 HP 
GP 60 6 - a x l e 3800 HP 
Aluminum Coa l Gondolas (GT") 
Centerbeam F l a t s rPBC^ 
Centerbeam F l a t s rPBC) 

Mark V T r a i l e r CZ) 
Bog ies (Z) 

TOTAL 

Number of uwtt 

(b) 

4 
49 

257 
130 
119 

236 
202 

997 

Total weight 
(uns) 

(c) 

796 
7 .044 
6 .045 
4 . 0 7 0 
3 .740 

2 . 0 4 1 
1.172 

N/A 

Total cost 

(d) 

5 . 3 9 3 
6 0 . 8 7 5 
T^.sns 

5.990 
4 . 9 9 8 

7 ,789 
3 .400 

101 .950 

Mediodof 

irnMfffiTiff" 

(see mstnicnoos) 

(e» 

P 
P 
P 
P 
P 

P 
P 

N/A 

Luw 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 

13 

16 
17 

18 

19 

20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

23 

RERUILT UNITS 

26 

27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

33 

36 
37 

38 

39 

100-Ton Boxca r s (XP) 
100-Ton Boxca r s fXP) 
lOO-Ton B o x c a r s (XP) 
M u l t i - L e v e l F l a t s w/ new Racks (FA) 
Heavv Duty F l a t (FM) 

TOTAL 
CRAND TOTAL 

23 
24 
67 
20 

1 

135 
1,132 

1.241 
1.431 
3 .780 
1.094 

81 

N/A 
N/A 

406 
511 

K 1 S 8 

712 
52 

2 . 8 3 9 
104 ,789 

c 
c 
r. 
c 
r. 

N/A 

N/A 

26 
r? 
2S 

29 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

33 
36 
37 

38 

39 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW UNES AND EXTENSIONS 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

1 Give pamculan of all raib applied dunng the year in connection widi dx constniction of new track. 
In columa (al classify the kmd of rail applied as follows. 

(1) New steel ni ls. Bessemer process 
(2) New steel ni ls, open-heanh process 
(3) New nds. special alloy idescnbe more fullv m a foutnuiel • 
(4) Relay nils. 

2. Remms in columns (cl aad (g) should be reponed in WHOLE numben Fractions of less ihan one-half thould be disregarded, and fiactions of one-half or 
mote should be counted as une. 

} . the leiuins in columns id) and ihl \huuld include the cost of luadmg at the puini uf puichase ready for shipment, the freight charges paul foreign lines, and 
die cost of handling ni ls in general suppiv and stonge yards The cusi uf unloadmg. hauling over cainer i own lines, and placing the ni ls in tiacks and of (rain 
service in cunnection widi (he distnbuliun oi the n i l shuuld nut be included in this schedule. 

Lme 
No 

1 

•> 

i 
* 
< 
^ 
7 

Gass 
ot 
m i 

la) 

1 

4 

4 

4 
» i 
0 i 1 

10 
1. 4 
12 
n 4 
14 
• 5 4 
16 
17 1 

18 
19 4 

:o 
21 

^ ' f 

:3 
74 •' 
:5 
2fi 

78 
79 
10 
11 
12 
^^ 
} * 
35 

36 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC 

Weiehi Ol m l 1 

Pounds 
per yani 
of m l 

Ibl 

132 

132 

131 

130 

115 

115 

112 

110 

100 

100 

Number 
ol tons 

i:.ooo lb) 

IC) 

11 

10 

N/A 37 

Total cost ol m l ap­
plied in (unnine tracks. 
passing incksT ciuss-

overs. etc.. dunng year 

Id) 

3 

11 

14 

Avenge cost 
per tun 

(3.000 Ibl 

(e) 

117.06 

1.069.90 

378.38 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD. STATION. TEAM. INDUSTRY. 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of m l 

Pounds 
per yard 
of m i 

(0 

132 

132 

131 

130 

115 

115 

112 

110 

100 

100 

N/A 

Number 
of ions 

(2.000 Ibl 

(g) 

77 

1.130 

66 

384 

3 

387 

28 

829 

82 

2.986 

Total cost of m l ap­
plied in yard, station, 
team, industry, and 

odier switching tncks 
dunng year 

(hi 

37 

161 

8 

62 

1 

45 

3 

98 

10 

425 

Tnck-mles of welded ml inadled on svstem das year H o . i l .loialtodaie i J | i i > o . 3 

Avenge cost 
per ton 

(2.000 Ibl 

(1) 

4 7 6 . 6 2 

142 .48 

117.05 

162.67 

358 .89 

116 .88 

Line 
No. 

1 
1 

J 
4 
f. 

6 
7 

8 
? 

10 
11 
12 

115.54 1.1 
1 \4 

117.85 3,5 

116.35 

16 
17 
18 
19 
:o 

22 

24 
25 

26 
J-7 

- 8 

29 

142.33 
.34 

13.97 

20 
JI 
l l 
23 
24 
l i 

i 
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725. WEKiHT OF RAIL 
Give lhe particulan called for below concerning the road and Irack operaied by the respondeni ai the close of ihe year. Only the respond­

ent's proporiion ofjoinih' owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rai l ." the various weights of rails should be given. Road and \ 
irack occupied under irackage right or other form of license should noi be included herem. but all road and inwk held under any form of 
lease (granting exclusive possemon u> the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 

3 

4 

s 
l _ 6 . 
1 7 

t 
9 

10 

j 2 _ 

13 

14 

J5_ 

J L 
J 7 , 
J 8 

.19 

_M 

J2 
J3 
. 2 * 

J L 

Weight of 
rails per 

yaro 
(a) 

Î NUMll 

140 
13ft 
1 3 ? 

1^1 

130 
n s 

; 112 
\ 110 
S 105 

100 
90 

\ 85 
80 
75 
70 
68 
65 

f)T 
60 

26 

27 

M 

29 ' 

" i 
31 

32 

33 

34 

35 r 

3« ; 
3 7 ! 

V 
39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

Ld 

1 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

mam track) 
(b) 

3 .66 
2nq.R? 

QAQA.n? 
S71 Rft 
4 3 0 . 9 2 

1 9 R S . 3 1 

9 9 6 . 7 0 
3 0 . 4 0 

Switching and ler-

Imiles ofa l l iracks) 
(c) 

5 . 3 0 1 
1064 .60 

2 9 7 . 7 3 
4 6 2 . 4 0 
100.47 
183 .23 

4 3 . 2 0 
3 .83 
2 . 6 1 
0 . 2 4 
5 .00 

Remarka 

(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

s 
6 

1 7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

1 " 
j 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

*» . 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNINC RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Tram. Way Train, and Through Tram dau under Items 2. 3. 4.6, and 12 shall be obuiaed from conductor's wheel reports (freight) or 
similar records Unit train serviee is a specialized scheduled shuttle lype service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such 
service, moving between origin and desunauon The spplicable larilTs and/or contracts generally require (hat a specific minimum tonnage or 
quantity of carloads be leudered as a uni( for shipmeni on one bill of lading or oiher shipping documenl in a solid train for movement between 
origin and destination Such urifTs and/or eontracu generally conuin restricted detenuon provisions and are subject to time-volume requve-
menis which reflect the approximate capaaiy of the unn uams for the suied penod. Way Trains are defiaed as trains operated pnmarily lo 
gather and distribuu cars in road service and move them between way sutions or wsy pomu Through Trains are (hose (rains operated between 
(wo or more nuuor concentration or dutribuiion pomu Do not include Unit Tram sutistics m Way and Through Tram sutistics. A Work Trsin 
B a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting eompany freight, work equipmem or company employees. Sutistics 
for Work Trains should be reported under liem 11 only. Suustics retated to company equipment, company employees and company freight 
moving in (ransporuuon (rams are no( to be reported in Item II, but arc to be reported m Itema 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 8-04 and 8-05 as 
instructed in notes. 1. K. and L 

(A) Repon miles of road operated ai close ofyear, excluding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings. 
(B) A train-mile is the movement ofa train a disunce of 1 mile In computing tnm-miles. fractions represenung less than one-half mde shall 

be disregarded and other fractions considered as I mile. Train Miles—Running shall be based on die actual distance run berween Mrminals and/ 
or sutions and shall be computed from the ofTicial time ubles or dstanoe ubles Trsin-miles shall not be increaaed lo cover (he ruamng of 
kieomouves from shops to terminals, doubling hills, switehmg, or other work st way sutions, or for the service of helper or pusher kieomouves 
or of extra locomotives on double-head or tnple-head trains When (he carrier's (rains are dewured over foreign roads. Ute miles shall be com­
puied on (he basis of (he miles aciually run and in acoordance wuh the service performed Train-miles shall be kepi separately for trams hauled 
by locomodves and (rams moved by mo(orcars 

IC) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger trafTic. and is nol considered a locomouve 

(D) A locomotive is self-propelled uni( orequipmen( designed solely for moving oiher equipmem A loeomodve unii-mile isa movemeni ofa 
kicomotive unit s disunce of I mile under lU own power Include miles made by all locomouve umu Exclude mdes made by motorcan Miles 
of locomouves in helper service shall be computed on the basis of actual disunce run m such service. 

(E) All locomouves unit-miles in rosd service shall be based on the actual disunce run between terminab and/or sutions. Follow instructions 
(B) regarding fractions and ofTicial time ubles for computing locomouve-miles. 

(F) Train swnchmg locomouve-miles shall be computed at the nte of 6 miles per hour for the time actually eagaged in sueh service. Include 
miles allowed tram locomotives for performing switching servioe al terminals and way sutions 

(C) Yard switching locomouve-miles shall be computed at (he ra(e or6 miles per hour for the ume actually engaged m yard switching service 
Include miles allowed to yard locomouves for swnchmg service in yards where regular swiuhing serviee is mamumed and in (erminal switching 
and (ransfer service 

(H) Use car designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased can. Items 4-01 and 4-11, repon both foreign cara and 
respondents' own cars while on (he line of the respondent raihoad. In hems 4-13 and 4-15 repon the pnvau-iine categories, miles for pnvaw-
iine cars (whether or not under railroad contfol) and shipper-owned cars A car-mile is a movement ofa unu of ear equipment a distance of 1 
mile Repon miles made by fiaicars carrying loaded highway (railen or empty highway trailers moving under revenue biUings as loaded freight 
car-miles and miles made by fiaicars carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcan and 
report miles made by business cars of other than reporting carrier u sleeping car-miles in Item S-03 Repon mail, txpress baggage can and com­
bination cars other (han 5-02 combination cars, in Item 5-05 

(1) Exclude from Item 4-01.4-11.4-I3, and 4-15 car-miles of work equipment, csrs carrying company freight and no-payment can moving in 
iransporuuon trains Include such car-miles in Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19 No paymem cai-miles are miles made by piivate-lme can (other than 
nilroad controlled) and shippef^wned can for whch die railriad does not rombune (he owns on a loaded and/or eiiipiy nnk basis. Iflhe paymeat for (he loaded 
miles includes the empty nules. die loaded and empty miles shoukl not be conadered no-payment car nala. 

(Jl Repon miles actuall> run by passenger-irain can in iransponauon service Passenger-tnin car-imles include imles tun by coaches and can 
in which passengers are carried a( regular unff fares WIUKMK exira charge for space occupied, miles run by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express, miles run by sleeping, parlor and other can for which an extra fare is charged, imles run by (biung. 
cafe, and other can devoied exclusively to (he serving of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observauon can. and imles nm 
by other passenger-irain can where services are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductors' or dispatchers' train reporu or other appropnau source, compute weight in tons (2,000 pounds Item 6-01 includes 
weight ofall locomouve uniu moved I mile in (ransporuuon (rams Ton-miles of moiorcan should be excluded. Items 64)2 and 6-03 represeni 
ions behind locomouve uniu (cars and eontenu, cabooses) moved one mile in transporuuon trains (excluding non-revenue gross ton-miles) 
Non-revenue gross lon-miles in trsnsporuuon trains include work equipment and can carrying company freight (aod their eontenu). Use 150 
Ibs as (he average weighl per passenger, and 4 (ons as (he sverage weighl of conunu of each head-end ear 

(L) From eonduaon' (ram reporu or other appropriate source, compute (on-miles of freight. Ton-miles represeni the number of torn of 
revenue and non-revenue freighi moved one mile in transporution tram. Include net ton-miles m moiorcar tnins Exclude l.e.l shipment of 
freight handled in mixed baggage express cars Toui Ton-Miles Revenue Freighi shouM correspond to the Ton-Miles reponed on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represenu elapsed ume of (ransporuuon traiiu (both ocdiiury and light) betwen (he ume of leaving the miial terminals and 
the time at the final terminals, including (rains swnching a( way suuons and detays on road u shown by conduc(on' or dispa(chen' (ram 
reporu Include ume of moiorcar service performed by (rain locomouves s( (erminals and way suuons. Report in Item 9-02 (ram switching 
hours included in Item 9-01 Train switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at lerminals and way suuoiu 
where no regutar yard service is mamumed. A tram hour is mdependent of Ihe number of locomouves in the tram 
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IRSTRUCTIONS (XJNCERNING RETURNS TO BE (UDE IN SCBEDULE 7SS-C0NCLUDED 

(N) Yard awltebiiiK hours are hours expended in switching service performed by yard crews in yards where 
regular Bwitchins service Is maintained, including switching and transfer service in coimection with the 
transportation of revenue and incidentally of coeipaDy freight. Hours in yard switching are independent of the 
n i s a b e i of locamotivas used. 

(0) Hork-train miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in coopany service such as official inspection; 
inspection brains for railway Coninlssloners for tAich no revenue is received; trains running special with flre 
apparatus to save carrier's property destruction; trains run for transporting the carrier's employees to and 
from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run solely for the purpose of 
transporting conpany material; trains run for distributing material and supplies for use in connection with 
operations; and all other trains used in work-train services. Exclude miles run by locamotives while engaged 
incidentally in switching company aiaterials in company shops or material yards in connection with regular yard 
switching service or in switching equipnient for repairs in between yards and shops. 

(P) The niadier of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel report and shall be the 
sum of all loaded cars handled by each train. For exaoiple, if a car moves loaded (1) in a way train from the 
origination points, (2) in two through trains, and (3) In a way train to the destination point, the total count 
of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the moveoients in the way trains and two counts for the movements 
in through trains. Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting carrier receives an initial 
count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer between trains on respondents lines. No additional 
count is given because of crew change or changes in track Identification number unless there is a physical 
transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a loaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/containers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC 

and multiple level freight cars When the work is performed at the railroad's expense. 

(R) Report the number of loaded revenue trailers/containers picked up , plus revenue trailers/containers 
delivered in TOFC/CZOFC and in highway interchange service, when the work is performed at the railroads' expense. 
(Performed at rallroads's expense means that railroad eniployees perform the service or that the railroad hires 
a subsidiary or outside contractor to perform Uie service). Do not Include those trailer/containers which are 
picked up or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier etc. when a tariff provision requires the shipper-motor 
carrier etc. and not the railroad perform that service. Note: The count should reflect the trailer/containers 
for which expenses is reported in Schedule 417 Line 2 Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from marine vessels at the 
expense of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the total nuniber of foreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, 
see below). Foreign railroad cars refers to freight cars owned by other railroads whose interline rental is 
settled on time (by hour) and actual line-haul mileage charges under the Code of Car Bire Rules. 

Carriers will be govemed by local conditions in determining whether a car at an interchange point should 
be considered "on line". Unserviceable cars Include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They 
include cars on repair tracks repaired and awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting 
repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excliidinR cars which are to be 
repaired in train yard without loss of time), car moving empty in trains cn route Ln shop, and cars stored 
awaiting disposition. 

Surplus cars are cars which are in serviceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have 

not been placed for loading within 48 hours. This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars 

that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
1 1 
1 2 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
2 2 
2 3 
24 
25 
2 6 
2 7 

2 8 
2 9 
3 0 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

1. MILES OF ROAD OPERATED (A) 
2. TRAIN MILES - RUNNING (B) 

2 - 0 1 UNIT TRAINS 
2 - 0 2 WAY TRAINS 
2 - 0 3 THROUGHTRAINS 
2 - 0 4 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2 - 0 5 MOTORCARS (C) 
2 - 0 6 TOTAL, ALL TRAINS (iines 5. 6) 

3. LOCOMOTIVE UNIT MILES (D) 
ROAD SERVICE (E) 

3-01 UNIT TRAINS 
3-02 WAY TRAINS 
3 - 0 3 THROUGHTRAINS 
3 - 0 4 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 TRAIN SWITCHING (F) 
3-21 YARD SWITCHING (G) 
3 - 3 1 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11, 12, 13) 

4. FREIGHT CAR-MILES (thousands) (H) 
4 - 0 1 RR OWNED AND LEASED-LOADED 
4 - 0 1 0 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4 - 0 1 1 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4 - 0 1 2 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4 - 0 1 3 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4 - 0 1 4 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4 - 0 1 5 HOPPER-COVERED 
4 - 0 1 6 HOPPER-OH'-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 - 0 1 7 HOPPER-O/T-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4 - 0 1 8 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4 - 0 1 9 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4 - 0 2 0 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4 - 0 2 1 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4 - 0 2 2 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 - 0 23 FLAT-ALLOTHER 
4 - 0 2 4 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4 - 0 2 5 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight train 
(b) 
14 ,721 

XXXXXXXX 
3 .183 ,150 
8 ,273 .004 

2 6 . 3 4 6 . 2 2 9 
3 7 . 8 0 2 , 3 8 3 

3 7 , 8 0 2 , 3 8 3 
XXXXXXXX 
XXXXXXXX 
10 .759 ,129 
1 8 , 0 8 2 , 0 8 5 
7 4 . 7 2 0 , 4 5 5 

1 0 3 , 5 6 1 , 6 6 9 
4 ,015 ,275 

11 ,519 ,093 
119 .096 ,037 

XXXXXXXX 
xxxxxxxx 

12 
63,812 

119,977 
4 1 , 9 1 4 
16 ,829 

103 ,449 
3 7 4 , 9 2 7 

4 6 . 0 0 7 
3 .586 
9 ,673 

6 9 , 3 3 8 
13 .451 

1,165 
2 0 , 0 4 1 
7 5 , 7 9 7 

9 5 9 , 9 7 8 

Pass, train 
(c) 

23 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

62 ,912 
62 ,912 

62 ,912 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

6 2 , 9 1 2 
6 2 , 9 1 2 

xxxxxx 

6 2 , 9 1 2 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
1 1 
1 2 
13 
1 4 

15 
16 
1 7 
18 
19 
2 0 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
2 7 
28 
29 
3 0 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 

No. 

3 1 
3 2 
3 3 
3 4 
3 5 
3 6 
3 7 
3 8 
3 9 
4 0 
4 1 
4 2 
4 3 
4 4 

4 5 
4 6 

4 7 
4 8 
4 9 
5 0 

5 1 
5 2 
5 3 
5 4 
5 5 
5 6 
5 7 
5 8 
5 9 
6 0 

6 1 
6 2 
6 3 
6 4 

Cross 
Check 

ttem description 
(a) 

4 - 1 1 RR OWNED AND LEASED EMPTY 
4 - 1 1 0 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4 - 1 1 1 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4 - 1 1 2 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4 - 1 1 3 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4 - 1 1 4 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4 - 1 1 5 HOPPER-COVERED 
4 - 1 1 6 HOPPER-O/T-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 1 7 HOPPER-On--SPECIAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 1 8 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4 - 1 1 9 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4 - 1 2 0 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4 - 1 2 1 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4 - 1 2 2 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 2 3 FLAT-ALLOTHER 
4 - 1 2 4 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4 - 1 2 5 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4 - 1 3 PRIVATE LINE CARS - LOADED (H) 
4 - 1 3 0 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4 - 1 3 1 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4 - 1 3 2 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4 - 1 3 3 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4 - 1 3 4 GONDOLA-EQUIPPED 
4 - 1 3 5 HOPPER-COVERED 
4 - 1 3 6 HOPPER-OA'-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 3 7 HOPPER-O/T-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 3 8 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4 - 1 3 9 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4 - 1 4 0 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4 - 1 4 1 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4 - 1 4 2 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 4 3 FLAT-ALLOTHER 
4 - 1 4 4 TANK UNDER 22,000 GALLONS 
4 - 1 4 5 TANK - 22,000 GALLONS AND OVER 
4 - 1 4 6 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 

4 - 1 4 7 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 
13 

6 0 , 0 7 1 
116 ,917 

4 8 , 6 6 2 
19 .479 

106 ,187 
3 7 0 , 5 7 9 

4 7 , 4 7 7 
2 ,668 
8 .346 

13 .630 
9 ,546 
2 ,045 

2 2 , 5 9 3 
8 ,266 

8 3 6 , 4 7 9 
XXXXXXXX 

10 ,520 
8 5 

4 2 3 
2 1 

8 5 , 4 2 1 
9 7 6 
2 7 7 

9 7 3 
178 ,577 

76 .019 
108 

8 ,958 
102 ,077 

3 1 . 2 5 8 
3 2 6 

4 9 6 . 0 1 9 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
3 6 
3 7 
38 
39 
4 0 
41 
42 
4 3 
44 
45 
4 6 

4 7 
4 8 
49 
SO 
51 
52 
5 3 
54 
55 
5 6 
5 7 
58 
59 
6 0 
61 
6 2 
6 3 
64 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

6 5 
6 6 
6 7 
6 8 
6 9 
7 0 
7 1 
7 2 
7 3 
74 
7 5 
7 6 
7 7 
7 8 
7 9 
8 0 
8 1 
8 2 
8 3 
8 4 

8 5 
8 6 
8 7 
6 8 
8 9 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

4 - 1 5 PRIVATE LINE CARS-EMPTY (H) 
4 - 1 5 0 BOX-PLAIN 40-FOOT 
4 - 1 5 1 BOX-PLAIN 50-FOOT AND LONGER 
4 - 1 5 2 BOX-EQUIPPED 
4 - 1 5 3 GONDOLA-PLAIN 
4 - 1 5 4 GOND<XA-EQUIPPED 
4 - 1 5 5 HOPPER-COVERED 
4 - 1 5 6 HOPPER-O/T-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 5 7 HOPPER-O/T-SPECIAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 5 8 REFRIGERATOR-MECHANICAL 
4 - 1 5 9 REFRIGERATOR-NON-MECHANICAL 
4 - 1 6 0 FLAT-TOFC/COFC 
4 - 1 6 1 FLAT-MULTI-LEVEL 
4 - 1 6 2 FLAT-GENERAL SERVICE 
4 - 1 6 3 FLAT-ALLOTHER 
4 - 1 6 4 TANK UNDER 22,000 GALLONS 
4 - 1 6 5 TANK - 22,000 GALLONS AND OVER 
4 - 1 6 6 ALL OTHER CAR TYPES 
4 - 1 6 7 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4 - 1 7 WORK EQUIPMENT CAR-MILES 
4 - 1 8 NO PAYMENT CAR-MILES (1) * 
4 - 1 9 TOTAL CAR-MILES BY TRAIN TYPE 
4 - 1 9 0 UNIT TRAINS 
4 - 1 9 1 WAY TRAINS 
4 - 1 9 2 THROUGHTRAINS 
4 - 1 9 3 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4 - 2 0 CABOOSE MILES 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 

4 , 2 3 3 
9 1 

4 1 3 
2 8 

8 7 , 4 4 9 
7 1 6 
3 7 3 

9 8 5 
3 3 , 1 2 9 
5 2 , 9 2 3 

121 
10 ,498 

100 ,291 
3 3 , 1 6 5 

2 8 4 
3 2 4 . 6 9 9 

3 1 , 3 0 1 
6 4 . 2 9 1 

XXXXXXXX 
2 7 0 , 5 1 3 
166 ,961 

2 ,275 ,293 
2 ,712 ,767 

12 ,647 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

6 5 
6 6 
6 7 
6 8 
6 9 
7 0 
7 1 
7 2 
7 3 
7 4 
7 5 
7 6 
7 7 
7 8 
7 9 
8 0 
8 1 
8 2 
8 3 
8 4 

8 5 
8 6 
8 7 
8 8 
8 9 

* Total number of loaded miles 6 2 , 3 9 4 and empty miles 4 ,162 by roadrailer reported above on 
lines 29 and 45 respectively, rather than line 84. 

Note: Total car miles should include no payment and work equipment car miles lines 83 & 84. 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check 

Item description 
(a) 

6. GROSS TON MILES (Thousands) (K) 
6-01 ROAD LOCOMOTIVES 
6-02 FREIGHT TRAINS. CRS.. CNTS. & CABOOSE 
6-020 UNIT TRAINS 
6-021 WAY TRAINS 
6-022 THRCXJGH TRAINS 
6-03 PASSENGER-TRAINS. CRS. 4 CNTS. 
6-04 NON-REVEMJE 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. TONS OF FREIGHT (Thousands) 
7-01 REVENUE 
7-02 NON-REVENUE 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105. 106) 

8. TON-MILES OF FRIEGHT (Thousands) (L) 
8-01 REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-02 REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERVICE 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108, 109) 
8-04 NON-REVENUE-ROAD SERVICE 
8-05 NON-REVENUE-LAKE TRANSFER SERV. 
8-06 TOTAL (lines 111, 112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REV AND NON-REV (lines 110,113) 

9. TRAIN HOURS (M) 
9-01 ROADSERVICE 
9-02 TRAIN SWITCHING 

10. TOTAL YARD SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. TRAIN-MILES WORK TRAINS (O) 

11-01 LOCOMOTIVES 
11-02 MOTORCARS 

12. NUMBER OF LOADED FREIGhTT CARS (P) 
12-01 UNIT TRAINS 
12-02 WAY TRAINS 
12-03 THROUGHTRAINS 

13. TOFC/COFC-NO. OF REV. TRLS. & CONT. LOADED & UNLOADED (Q) 
14. MULTI-LEVEL CARS-NO. OF MTR. VEH. LOADED AND UNLOADED (Q) 
15. TOFC«X)FC-NO. OF REV TRLS. PICKED UP AND DELIVERED (R) 
16. REVENUE TONS-MARINE TERMINAL (S) 

16-01 MARINE TERMINALS-COAL 
16-02 MARINE TERMINALS-ORE 
16-03 MARINE TERMINALS-OTHER 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. NUMBER OF FOREIGN PER DIEM CARS ON LINE (T) 
17-01 SERVICEABLE 
17-02 UNSERVICEABLE 
17-03 SURPLUS 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight train 
(b) 

XXXXXXXX 
16.749,173 
XXXXXXXX 
22,498,292 
12,012,615 

160,149.084 

1.831,786 
213.240,950 
XXXXXXXX 

256,450 
1.181 

257,631 
XXXXXXXX 

104,074,524 

104,074,524 
214,053 

214.053 
104,288,577 
XXXXXXXX 

1,994,817 
304.909 

1,292,195 
XXXXXXXX 

876,267 

XXXXXXXX 
534,105 

2,536,226 
5,602,491 
1.116,330 

658,285 
255,551 

XXXXXXXX 
42,366,000 

42,366,000 
XXXXXXXX 

18,389 
305 

0 
18,694 

Pass, train 
(c) 

XXXXXX 
8,179 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 

31,187 
XXXXXX 

39,366 
XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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VERIFICATION 

The roregoing repon shall be verified by the oalh of lhe officer having conlrol of lhe accounling of lhe respondem. This 
report shall also be verLHed by the oath of the presidem or other chief officer of the respondem. unless the respondent sutes 
thai such officer has no control over the respondent's accounting and reponing. 

OATH 
CTo be made by the ofTicer having control of the accounting of the respondenO 

Commonwealth of Vir^nia 
a t y of Norfolk 

Ll I Prf"«man. Tr. makes oath and says that he is Vice President and ControUer of Norfolk Southern Combined 
R»"rftft'' ^MMil^i'"^''* f*̂* page ^ of ICC Annual Report R-T); that il is his duty lo have superviston over lhe books of accounts 
of the respondeni and to control the manner in which such books are kept; thai he knows that such books have been kept in 
good faith during the period covered by this repon; that he knows that the entries contained in this repon relating to 
accounting matters have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads 
and other accounting and reponing directives of this Commission; that he believes that all other sutements of fact conuined 
in this repon are true, and that this repon is a correct and complete sutemenl, accurately Uken from the books and records, of 
lhc business and affairs of lhe above-named respondeni during the period of time from and inrluding lanuarv 1. 1091 to and 
including December -^l. 1991. 

(Signalure of affiam) 

SubsCTibed and swom to before me a Notarv Public in and for the Suie and City above named, this ^tKi-diy of AprlL 1992. 
My commission expires December M. 199^ 

Use an 
LS. 

impression seal Q- lO'U^Utx.^L^ 
officer authorized to adminisier oaihs) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(By the president or other chief officer of the respondeni) 

Commonwealth of Virginia 
at>- of Norfolk 

Arnold B. McKinnon makes oath thai says thai he is President and Chief Executive OfTicer of Norfolk Southern 
Combined RaUroad Subsidiaries fsee page 4 of ICC Annual Repon R-l): that he has carefully examined the foregoing repon; 
thai he believes that all sutements of fact conuined in the said repon are true, and that the said repon is a correct and 
complete sutemenl of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent and the operations of its propeny during the 
period of time from and including lanuarv 1. 1991. to and including December 31. 1991. 

Subscribed and sworn to before me a Notary Public in and for the Sute and City above named, this ^ffiday of April. 1992 
My commission expires December M. 1993. 

Use an 
LS. 

impression seal U . "^yiy^.OL^U^ 
(Sigiwure o(/officer authorized to adminisier oaths) 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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MEMORANDA 

(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office iddressed 

Nunc Title 

Dale of lener 
or lelegram 

Month Day 1 Year 

Subjeci 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer | 

Date of letter 

Momh Day Year 

File num-
berof 

lener or 
telegram | 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
correction 

Month 

^ 

Day 

65 
Year 

H 

Page 

•J- ^ 

Auttionty 

, -I-ener or lele-
/ f ^ p m of -

Month 

^ , 

Day 

^ 

Year 

'7^ 

Officer sending letter or telegram 

Name \ 

r .̂ C'jrtfTT/SC \ 
Title 

'^- 'UCT/i'C' 

Commission 
file number 

Cleric making 
correction 

Name 

C ^ ^ € ^ 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 

-er 
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INDEX 

Accumulaied depreciauon 
Road and equipmem leased 

From oihers 
Improvemenis to • 
Toothers 

Owned and used 
Accruals-Railway lax 
Analysis of taxes 
Application of funds-Source -
Balance sheel • 
Capital stock-
Car, Ioeomoiive, and floatina equipmem-Classirication • 
Changes in financial position 
Company servioe equipment • —— 
Compensaung balances and shon-ierm borrowing 

arrangemenis-
Consumption of fuel tiy motive-power umts — 
Connngeni assets and lubili i ies 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debt holdings -
Depreciation base and rates 

Road and equipmenl leased 
From oihers 
Improvements lo • 
Toothers 
Owned and used • 

Electric locomotive equipment at close of year-
Eiiuipmeni—classified • 

'Company service • 
noating — 
Freighi-tiain cars • 
Highway revenue equipment -
Passenger-train can 

Inventory 
Owned-Noi in service of icapondent 

Equipmeni-Leased. depreciation base and rate 
From oihers 
Improvemenis to -

Reserve 
To others — 

Reserve-' 
Equipment—Owned, deprecnuon base rales • 

Reserve 
Expenses—railway operating-
Extraordinary Items 
Federal income taxes 
Financial position—Changes in-
Roaiing equipment 
Freight cars loaded — • — 
Freight-train cars 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed dicMl' 

Cost 
Funded debt (see Debt hoMings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
Identity of respondent 

Page No 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 

5-9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 
8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
8041 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

Items in selected income and reumed earnings accounts ~ 
Investmenis m common stocks of afliliated companies — 
Investments and advances of afliliaied companies 26-29 

Railway propeny used in transporution service 42-43 
Road and equipment 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leased property-improvements made during the 

year 32-33 

Leases 
Locomotive equipment 

Electric and other 
Coiuumption of fuel diesel' 

Locomotive unit miles 
Mileage-Aveiage of road operated ' 

Of main tracks 
Of new tiacks in which mils were laid -
Of new incks in which ties were laid -

Miscellaneous items in reiained income accounts for the 
year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased • 
Net income — 
Oath 
Opeiating expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) -— 
Sutistics (See Sutistics) 

Ordinary income 
Private line cars loaded • 
Private line cars empty -
Rails 

Laid in leplaccmeni 
Charges to operating npenses 

Additional tracks, new lines, and eitensions -
Miles of new track in which rails were laid • 
WMghl of • 

Railway—Openting expenses • 
Railway—Openting revenues • 
Resulu of Operations 
Retamed income unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in aocounu for year • 
Revenues 

Fraght 
hssenger • 

Road and equipment—Investmem in ' 
Improvcmcou to leased propeny — 

Reserve 
Leased to othen—Depreciation baae and ntes • 
Reserve 

Owned-Depredation base and mles ' 
Reserve 

Used-Depredatiim base and nles • 
Reserve 

Road—Mileage i>pented at cloae of year • 
By Sutes and Itoritories 

Securities (see Investmenu) 
Shon-term borrowing anangements—Compenaating 
balances and ~—~—-—— — 
Sinking funds —— 
Source and application of working capilal ~ 
Specialized service subschedule 
Statemem of changes in financial positioa • 
Slock outstanding • — 

Changes during year 
Number of security holden • 
Ibtal voung power 

>Uue per share — • 
Voting righu • 
Supporting schedule~Road' 
Suretyships—Guamnties and • 
Tia laid in replacement 
Ties—Additional tracks, new lines, and enensions • 
Ttacks opented at close of ytar 

Page No 
61 
78 
78 
91 
94 
85 

88 
87 

65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

32-33 
3^33 

38 
40 
41 
34 
35 
34 
35 
74 
75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 
3 

3-4 
3 
3 

56-57 
66 
M 
r 
74 
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INDEX - Conliniicd 

Miles of, at close of year —-
Dack and tnflic conditions • 
Ttain houn, yard switching ' 
T>ain miles — 
Tbns of freighi • 

Page No 
75 
85 
97 
94 
97 

Tbn-miles of fraght • — 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailen and containen 

loaded and unloaded 
Voting poiMen and elections • — 
>Mghi of mil 

Page No. 
97 

97 
3 

90 
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